
 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC MEETING 
AGENDA 

APRIL 5, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 AT 2:30 PM. TO JOIN THE 
MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of MARCH 15, 2021. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061187 – 2260 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Bill Cook; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

applicant to repaint and refresh an existing sign for a business (“The Potteries”) at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Commercial (HC)  

2. Case 061188 - 2392 Calle de Parian, submitted by Yolanda Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
applicant to repair the exteriors of the dwellings on a residential property containing four dwelling units. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR)  

3. Case 061189 – 2501 Calle del Norte, submitted by Neri Frietze; a request for a zoning permit to patch and 
repaint a damaged stucco wall on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

4. Case 061190– 1925 Snow Road, submitted by Kevin and Bertha McShea, a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the installation of photo-voltaic electric panels on the roof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm 
(RF) 

5. Case 061191 – 2920 Camino Castillo, submitted by Justin Bannister, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of photo-voltaic electric panels on the roof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-
acre minimum lot (R1). 
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061177 – 2510 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephen Carrasco, a request for an amendment to a 

previously approved permit to allow the addition of two wood gates to a property at this address. Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR).  

2. Case 061192 – 2455 Camino dell Reyes, submitted by Villa Custom Homes Inc. for Andrea Boni and Kirsten 
Pierce; a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to construct a new dwelling and pool on a one acre 
property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1). 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

3. Case 061193 - 3150 McDowell, submitted by James Hansen; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a three foot high rock wall along the front property line of a residential property at this address. 
Zoned: Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1). 

4. Case 061194– 2808 Snow Road, submitted by Russell Hernandez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
applicant to construct an addition connecting two living quarters to make one dwelling on a residential property 
at this address.  Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)   

5. Case 061195 – Snow Road (address to be assigned), submitted by Susan Krueger; a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the applicant to place a T-post and wire fence along a property line between an easement on the 
neighbor’s property and a driveway on the applicant’s property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  

6. Case 061196 - Snow Road (easement - address to be assigned), submitted by Susan Krueger; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow the applicant to place a T-post and wire fence along a property line between an easement 
on the neighbor’s property and a driveway on the applicant’s property. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

7. Case 061197 - 2655 Camino del Reyes, submitted by Daren Loken, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
applicant to construct a swimming pool on a one acre residential property containing a new dwelling. Zoned 
Residential, one-acre minimum lot size (R1). 

8. Case 061198 – Avenida de Mesilla (addresses to be assigned), submitted by Indalecio Prieto; a request for a 
zoning permit to allow a 195 foot long by four foot high single pipe fence to ber installed along the front 
property lines of a two adjacent properties containing a pecan grove to the north a property at 3260 North 
Highway 28.  Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA)   

9. Case 061199 – 2100 West Union Avenue, submitted by Justin and Michelle Nunn, a request for a zoning permit 
to allow the installation of a fence and a gate across the front of a residential property at this address.  Zoned: 
Rural Agricultural (RA)  

Sign Permits 
10. Case 061200 -Submitted by Felix Armijo, a request for a sign permit to allow a sign to be placed on a business 

(Cafe Don Felix) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC)  
 
 

VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

NOTICE 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
Posted on 4/1/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
MARCH 15, 2021 

REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
APRIL 5, 2021 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 

 
 

  



 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/5/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061187 – 2260 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Bill Cook; a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to 
repaint and refresh an existing sign for a business (“The Potteries”) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial 
(HC) 

 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repaint a sign for the business on the property in the same colors as the original. There 
will be no changes to the original appearance of the sign or the property.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 
  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBCAcD�d ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBeCfcCgADhh�ij"+,a�Ikkl�mnoonEp�q�rb�Iks;bt3;uu�) v-�!ww,+22a�Mk�xky�ghz�{$̀wv|v2v�"a�d,�1+,%&�!ww,+22a�AAeB�IEoou�qu3E};nE~k�!0,+2a�B�

p8=H o4�4LG ��





 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/5/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061188 - 2392 Calle de Parian, submitted by Yolanda Lucero; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
applicant to repair the exteriors of the dwellings on a residential property containing four dwelling units. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR)  

 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair the walls on the dwellings on the property. The color will be the same as the 
original. There will be no other work done on the dwellings, or any other structures on the property. There will 
be no changes to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 

  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBBAAc�d ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBeCfgCcDcAh�ij"+,a�klImbn�onkEpqE�) r-�!ss,+22a�fDA�mtmbubmmp�qb�v$̀srwr2r�"a�klImbn�;bEI;3�pn�AInbbmI;mq�MkE;�xyz�AB�Mu�cfA�{BDffhf|�d,�1+,%&�!ss,+22a�Af}A�IEkkm�qmMEb~Ep�!0,+2a�B�

�8=H k4�4LG ��









 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/5/2021] 
 

Item: 
Case 061189 – 2501 Calle del Norte, submitted by Neri Frietze; a request for a zoning permit to patch and repaint 
a damaged stucco wall on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to repair and repaint a wall on a dwelling on the property. The color will be the same as the 
original. There will be no other work done on the dwelling. There will be no changes to the visual appearance of 
the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 

  



3/30/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospa
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 
Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400170 
Parcel Number: 4006137021459 
Owner: FRIETZE NERI G 
Mail Address: PO BOX 301 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2501 CALLE DEL
NORTE 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Flood C

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400170&guest=true




 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/5/2021] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061190 – 1925 Snow Road, submitted by Kevin and Bertha McShea, a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the installation of photo-voltaic electric panels on the roof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to install photo-voltaic electric panels on the dwelling on the property. The panels will nt be 
visible from the ground. There will be no other work done on the dwelling, or any other structures on the property. 
There will be no changes to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  



3/30/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospa
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 
Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400936 
Parcel Number: 4005137230490 
Owner: MCSHEA KEVIN MICHAEL
TRUSTEES 
Mail Address: 1925 SNOW RD 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1925 SNOW RD 
Acres: 5 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Flood C

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400936&guest=true


2'-
9"

3'-4"

2'-2"

2'-
9"

7'-0"

1'-
6"

6'-5"

5'-
8"

JB
-8

Bl
u

O
rg

Ye
l

Pu
r

O
rg

/R
ed

Bl
u/

R
ed

Ye
l/R

ed

Pu
r/R

ed

A
r
r
a
y
:

8
0
 
x
 
P
a
n
a
s
o
n
i
c
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s

N
o
t
e
:

-
A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
w

i
l
l
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

 
s
e
c
u
r
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e
 
N

E
C
 
A
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
3
4
8
,
 
3
5
0
,
 
a
n
d
 
3
5
8
 
f
o
r
 
F
M

C
,
 
L
F
M

C
 
a
n
d
 
E
M

T
 
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
.

L
e
g
e
n
d
:

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
1
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

R
o
o
f
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

1

N

P
V
-
1
.
3
a

C
I
R
C
U

I
T
 
D

I
A
G

R
A
M

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

(1
" E

M
T)

 - 
Ye

llo
w

 C
irc

ui
t #

10
AW

G
 h

om
er

un
2 

x 
#6

 T
H

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

" E
M

T)
 - 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
irc

ui
t #

8A
W

G
 h

om
er

un

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
2
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
3
 
(
9
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
4
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
5
 
(
7
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
6
 
(
8
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
7
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
8
 
(
1
0
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

St
rin

g 
H

om
er

un
s 

to
 C

om
bi

ne
r

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 4

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
))

 - 
Bl

u 
& 

O
rg

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 2

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

6 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
) -

 Y
el

 &
 P

ur
 &

 B
lu

/R
ed

(3
4"

 E
M

T 
- 6

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

 &
 1

 x
 #

10
 A

W
G

 G
N

D
) -

 O
rg

/R
ed

 &
 Y

el
/R

ed
 &

 P
ur

/R
ed

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T)
2 

x 
#4

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (B

lu
e)

2 
x 

#4
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (O
ra

ng
e)

,
1 

x 
#4

 A
W

G
 G

N
D

(3
4"

 E
M

T)
2 

x 
#8

 T
H

W
N

-2
,

1 
x 

#8
 A

W
G

 G
N

D

(1
" E

M
T)

2 
x 

#4
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (Y
el

lo
w

),
1 

x 
#4

 A
W

G
 G

N
D



2'-
9"

3'-4"

5'-3" 3'-
1"

Bl
u

O
rg

Ye
l

Pu
r

O
rg

/R
ed

Bl
u/

R
ed

Ye
l/R

ed

Pu
r/R

ed

A
r
r
a
y
:

8
0
 
x
 
P
a
n
a
s
o
n
i
c
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s

N
o
t
e
:

-
A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
w

i
l
l
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

 
s
e
c
u
r
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e
 
N

E
C
 
A
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
3
4
8
,
 
3
5
0
,
 
a
n
d
 
3
5
8
 
f
o
r
 
F
M

C
,
 
L
F
M

C
 
a
n
d
 
E
M

T
 
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
.

L
e
g
e
n
d
:

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
1
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

R
o
o
f
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

1

N

P
V
-
1
.
3
b

C
I
R
C
U

I
T
 
D

I
A
G

R
A
M

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

(1
" E

M
T)

 - 
Ye

llo
w

 C
irc

ui
t #

10
AW

G
 h

om
er

un
2 

x 
#6

 T
H

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

" E
M

T)
 - 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
irc

ui
t #

8A
W

G
 h

om
er

un

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
2
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
3
 
(
9
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
4
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
5
 
(
7
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
6
 
(
8
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
7
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
8
 
(
1
0
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

St
rin

g 
H

om
er

un
s 

to
 C

om
bi

ne
r

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 4

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
))

 - 
Bl

u 
& 

O
rg

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 2

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

6 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
) -

 Y
el

 &
 P

ur
 &

 B
lu

/R
ed

(3
4"

 E
M

T 
- 6

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

 &
 1

 x
 #

10
 A

W
G

 G
N

D
) -

 O
rg

/R
ed

 &
 Y

el
/R

ed
 &

 P
ur

/R
ed

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T)
2 

x 
#4

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (Y

el
lo

w
)

2 
x 

#6
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (P
ur

pl
e)

,
2 

x 
#8

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (B

lu
e-

R
ed

)
1 

x 
#4

 A
W

G
 G

N
D

(1
" E

M
T)

2 
x 

#4
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (Y
el

lo
w

)
2 

x 
#8

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (P

ur
pl

e)
,

1 
x 

#4
 A

W
G

 G
N

D

(1
" E

M
T)

2 
x 

#4
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (Y
el

lo
w

),
1 

x 
#4

 A
W

G
 G

N
D



2'-8"

2'-
0"

3'-4"

9'-
11

"

3'-7"

1'-
2"

1'-
6"

JB
-1

JB
-2

JB
-3

JB
-4

Bl
u

O
rg

Ye
l

Pu
r

O
rg

/R
ed

Bl
u/

R
ed

Ye
l/R

ed

Pu
r/R

ed

A
r
r
a
y
:

8
0
 
x
 
P
a
n
a
s
o
n
i
c
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s

N
o
t
e
:

-
A
l
l
 
n
e
w

 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
w

i
l
l
 
f
o
l
l
o
w

 
s
e
c
u
r
i
n
g
 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
r
t
i
n
g
 
r
e
q
u
i
r
e
m

e
n
t
s
 
e
s
t
a
b
l
i
s
h
e
d
 
i
n

 
t
h
e
 
N

E
C
 
A
r
t
i
c
l
e
s
 
3
4
8
,
 
3
5
0
,
 
a
n
d
 
3
5
8
 
f
o
r
 
F
M

C
,
 
L
F
M

C
 
a
n
d
 
E
M

T
 
r
e
s
p
e
c
t
i
v
e
l
y
.

L
e
g
e
n
d
:

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
1
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

R
o
o
f
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
N

.
T
.
S
.

C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
D

i
a
g
r
a
m

1

N

P
V
-
1
.
3
c

C
I
R
C
U

I
T
 
D

I
A
G

R
A
M

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

(1
" E

M
T)

 - 
Ye

llo
w

 C
irc

ui
t #

10
AW

G
 h

om
er

un
2 

x 
#6

 T
H

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

" E
M

T)
 - 

O
ra

ng
e 

C
irc

ui
t #

8A
W

G
 h

om
er

un

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
2
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
3
 
(
9
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
4
 
(
1
1
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
5
 
(
7
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
6
 
(
8
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
7
 
(
1
2
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

-
 
C
i
r
c
u
i
t
 
8
 
(
1
0
x
 
M

o
d
u
l
e
s
)

St
rin

g 
H

om
er

un
s 

to
 C

om
bi

ne
r

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 4

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
))

 - 
Bl

u 
& 

O
rg

(1
 1 4"

 E
M

T 
- 2

 x
 #

4 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

6 
TH

W
N

-2
, 2

 x
 #

8 
TH

W
N

-2
 &

 1
 x

 #
4 

AW
G

 G
N

D
) -

 Y
el

 &
 P

ur
 &

 B
lu

/R
ed

(3
4"

 E
M

T 
- 6

 x
 #

10
 T

H
W

N
-2

 &
 1

 x
 #

10
 A

W
G

 G
N

D
) -

 O
rg

/R
ed

 &
 Y

el
/R

ed
 &

 P
ur

/R
ed

(1 2"
 E

M
T)

2 
x 

#1
0 

TH
W

N
-2

,
1 

x 
#1

0 
AW

G
 G

N
D

(3
4"

 E
M

T)
4 

x 
#1

0 
TH

W
N

-2
,

1 
x 

#1
0 

AW
G

 G
N

D

(3
4"

 E
M

T)
6 

x 
#1

0 
TH

W
N

-2
,

1 
x 

#1
0 

AW
G

 G
N

D



00
20

'
40

'

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
C
U

S
T
O

M

V
i
c
i
n
i
t
y
 
M

a
p

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
1
"
=

2
0
'

S
i
t
e
 
P
l
a
n

1

N

N
o
t
e
:

-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
A
c
c
e
s
s
 
I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
:
 
N

o
n
e
.

P
V
-
1
.
0

S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
S
U

M
M

A
R
Y

N
um

be
r o

f M
od

ul
es

80

M
od

ul
e 

Ti
lt 

An
gl

e
10

°

M
od

ul
e 

Az
im

ut
h

21
0°

Av
er

ag
e 

An
nu

al
 S

ha
di

ng
11

.3
0%

Ye
ar

 1
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Es

tim
at

e
44

57
1

kW
h

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

Si
te

S
H

E
E
T
 
N

O
T
E
S

1

E
x
a
c
t
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
e
q
u
i
p
m

e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
i
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
m

i
n
o
r

v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
a
t
i
o
n
.

2

E
s
t
i
m

a
t
e
d
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
i
s
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
s
i
t
e

c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
i
s
 
a
r
r
a
y
 
l
a
y
o
u
t
.
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n

w
e
a
t
h
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
m

o
d
u
l
e
 
d
e
g
r
a
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
w

i
l
l
 
a
f
f
e
c
t
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
.

D
e
s
i
g
n
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l

I
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
s
h
o
w

i
n
g
 
a
l
l
 
e
q
u
i
p
m

e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
,

a
n
d
 
e
s
t
i
m

a
t
e
d
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
.
 
 
A
n
y
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
m

a
y
 
r
e
s
u
l
t

i
n
 
d
e
l
a
y
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
.

 
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
oo

f M
ou

nt
ed

 A
rra

y
80

 x
 S

un
po

w
er

 M
od

ul
es

A
C
 
C
o
m

b
i
n
e
r
 
P
a
n
e
l
 
/

P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M

o
n
i
t
o
r
 
(
O

u
t
s
i
d
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
M

a
i
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
D

i
s
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
s

& 
Pa

ne
ls

 (O
ut

si
de

)

Q
F
 
V
i
s
i
b
l
e
 
M

a
n
u
a
l
 
F
u
s
i
b
l
e

A
C
 
D

i
s
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
 
/
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M

e
t
e
r

(
O

u
t
s
i
d
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
M

e
t
e
r

(O
ut

si
de

)

D
oc

uS
ig

n 
En

ve
lo

pe
 ID

: 1
B5

C
C

7B
9-

49
65

-4
87

D
-B

F5
2-

83
49

2B
48

7A
72



00
20

'
40

'

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
C
U

S
T
O

M

V
i
c
i
n
i
t
y
 
M

a
p

2

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
1
"
=

2
0
'

S
i
t
e
 
P
l
a
n

1

N

N
o
t
e
:

-
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
A
c
c
e
s
s
 
I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
:
 
N

o
n
e
.

P
V
-
1
.
0

S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
S
U

M
M

A
R
Y

N
um

be
r o

f M
od

ul
es

80

M
od

ul
e 

Ti
lt 

An
gl

e
10

°

M
od

ul
e 

Az
im

ut
h

21
0°

Av
er

ag
e 

An
nu

al
 S

ha
di

ng
11

.3
0%

Ye
ar

 1
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Es

tim
at

e
44

57
1

kW
h

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

Si
te

S
H

E
E
T
 
N

O
T
E
S

1

E
x
a
c
t
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
o
f
 
e
q
u
i
p
m

e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
i
s
 
s
u
b
j
e
c
t
 
t
o
 
m

i
n
o
r

v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
a
t
i
o
n
.

2

E
s
t
i
m

a
t
e
d
 
a
n
n
u
a
l
 
e
n
e
r
g
y
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
i
s
 
b
a
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
s
i
t
e

c
o
n
d
i
t
i
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
t
h
i
s
 
a
r
r
a
y
 
l
a
y
o
u
t
.
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
v
a
r
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
i
n

w
e
a
t
h
e
r
 
a
n
d
 
m

o
d
u
l
e
 
d
e
g
r
a
d
a
t
i
o
n
 
w

i
l
l
 
a
f
f
e
c
t
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
.

D
e
s
i
g
n
 
A
p
p
r
o
v
a
l

I
 
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
s
h
o
w

i
n
g
 
a
l
l
 
e
q
u
i
p
m

e
n
t
 
a
n
d
 
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
,

a
n
d
 
e
s
t
i
m

a
t
e
d
 
p
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
.
 
 
A
n
y
 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 
t
o
 
t
h
i
s
 
d
e
s
i
g
n
 
m

a
y
 
r
e
s
u
l
t

i
n
 
d
e
l
a
y
s
 
a
n
d
 
a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
.

 
A
p
p
r
o
v
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D

a
t
e
:
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
oo

f M
ou

nt
ed

 A
rra

y
80

 x
 S

un
po

w
er

 M
od

ul
es

A
C
 
C
o
m

b
i
n
e
r
 
P
a
n
e
l
 
/

P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M

o
n
i
t
o
r
 
(
O

u
t
s
i
d
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
M

a
i
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
D

i
s
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
s

& 
Pa

ne
ls

 (O
ut

si
de

)

Q
F
 
V
i
s
i
b
l
e
 
M

a
n
u
a
l
 
F
u
s
i
b
l
e

A
C
 
D

i
s
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
 
/
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M

e
t
e
r

(
O

u
t
s
i
d
e
)

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
M

e
t
e
r

(O
ut

si
de

)



~1
5'

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d
,
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s
 
L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

P
o
l
i
z
o
i
s
 
D

a
l
l
i
s

S
c
a
l
e
:
 
C
U

S
T
O

M

P
a
r
t
i
a
l
 
E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n

1

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
0
/
2
1

P
V
-
1
.
2

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

Q
F
 
V
i
s
i
b
l
e
 
A
C
 
M

a
n
u
a
l

F
u
s
i
b
l
e
 
D

i
s
c
o
n
n
e
c
t

P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
M

e
t
e
r

A
C
 
C
o
m

b
i
n
e
r
 
P
a
n
e
l

&
 
D

a
t
a
 
M

o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
U

n
i
t

Ex
is

tin
g 

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
D

is
co

nn
ec

ts
 &

 P
an

el
s

E
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
U

t
i
l
i
t
y
 
M

e
t
e
r

P
R
O

D
U

C
T
I
O

N
 
M

E
T
E
R
 
W

I
L
L
 
B
E
 
M

O
U

N
T
E
D

 
~

1
5
F
T
 
F
R
O

M
 
T
H

E

U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
M

E
T
E
R
 
D

U
E
 
T
O

 
C
L
E
A
R
A
N

C
E
 
R
E
Q

U
I
R
E
M

E
N

T
S
 
F
R
O

M
 
T
H

E

G
A
S
 
P
R
E
S
S
U

R
E
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
V
A
L
V
E
 
&

 
L
A
C
K
 
O

F
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
S
P
A
C
E
.



10

Ex
is

tin
g

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
Pa

ne
l 2

40
 V

20
0A

20
0A

, 2
P 

Br
ea

ke
r

C
om

bi
ne

r P
an

el
24

0 
V

5

20
0A

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

8

Pr
od

uc
tio

n
 2

00
A 

M
et

er

10
4.

8A

7
9

6
N

et
M

et
er

Utility Service

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3
1

So
la

r A
rra

y
11

 x
 P

an
as

on
ic

 H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

11
 x

 E
np

ha
se

 IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

4.
4 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

En
ph

as
e

IQ
 E

nv
oy

12

Q
F

 
V

i
s
i
b

l
e

AC
 M

an
ua

l D
is

co
nn

ec
t

 F
us

ib
le

 (1
50

A 
fu

se
s)

SQ
D

 - 
D

22
4N

R
B

13

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

4

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3
1

So
la

r A
rra

y
12

 x
 P

an
as

on
ic

 H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

12
 x

 E
np

ha
se

 IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

5.
7 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3
1

So
la

r A
rra

y
9 

x 
Pa

na
so

ni
c 

H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

9 
x 

En
ph

as
e 

IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

1.
8 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3
1

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3
1

So
la

r A
rra

y
7 

x 
Pa

na
so

ni
c 

H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

7 
x 

En
ph

as
e 

IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 9

.2
 A

m
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3

Ju
nc

tio
n

Bo
x

3

2
So

la
r A

rra
y

8 
x 

Pa
na

so
ni

c 
H

IT
 V

BH
N

33
0S

A1
7

33
0 

W
at

t M
od

ul
es

U
til

ity
 In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
In

ve
rte

rs
 In

 P
ar

al
le

l
8 

x 
En

ph
as

e 
IQ

 7
X

32
0 

W
at

t I
nv

er
te

rs
24

0V
ac

, 1
0.

5 
Am

ps
 M

ax
U

L 
Li

st
ed

 1
74

1

1 1

So
la

r A
rra

y
10

 x
 P

an
as

on
ic

 H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

10
 x

 E
np

ha
se

 IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

3.
1 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

1

2 2
22222

20
A,

 2
P 

C
/B

G
ut

te
r

Ex
is

tin
g

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
Pa

ne
l 2

40
 V

20
0A

20
0A

, 2
P 

Br
ea

ke
r

11

Ex
is

tin
g

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e
D

is
co

nn
ec

t
 2

40
 V

12
5A

, 2
P 

Br
ea

ke
r

So
la

r A
rra

y
11

 x
 P

an
as

on
ic

 H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

11
 x

 E
np

ha
se

 IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

4.
4 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

So
la

r A
rra

y
12

 x
 P

an
as

on
ic

 H
IT

 V
BH

N
33

0S
A1

7
33

0 
W

at
t M

od
ul

es
U

til
ity

 In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

In
ve

rte
rs

 In
 P

ar
al

le
l

12
 x

 E
np

ha
se

 IQ
 7

X
32

0 
W

at
t I

nv
er

te
rs

24
0V

ac
, 1

5.
7 

Am
ps

 M
ax

U
L 

Li
st

ed
 1

74
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

 
N

o
t
e
s

1
.
 
 
A
l
l
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t
s
 
a
r
e
 
U

L
 
l
i
s
t
e
d
 
w

h
e
r
e

w
a
r
r
a
n
t
e
d

2
.
 
 
P
V
 
s
y
s
t
e
m

 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
i
n
s
t
a
l
l
e
d
 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

A
r
t
i
c
l
e
 
6
9
0
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
2
0
1
7
 
N

a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o
d
e

3
.
 
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
l
u
g
s
 
u
s
e
d
 
w

i
t
h
 
m

u
l
t
i
p
l
e
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
o
r
s
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e

r
a
t
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h
 
m

u
l
t
i
p
l
e
 
c
o
n
d
u
c
t
o
r
s
 
a
n
d
 
c
i
r
c
u
l
a
r
 
m

i
l

4
.
 
 
B
o
n
d
 
b
u
s
h
i
n
g
s
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
o
n
 
c
o
n
c
e
n
t
r
i
c
 
a
n
d

e
c
c
e
n
t
r
i
c
 
m

e
t
a
l
 
k
n
o
c
k
o
u
t
s

5
.
 
 
E
M

T
 
c
o
n
d
u
i
t
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
i
n
c
l
u
d
e
 
e
x
p
a
n
s
i
o
n
 
j
o
i
n
t
s
 
w

h
e
r
e

r
e
q
u
i
r
e
d

G
r
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 
N

o
t
e
s

1
.
 
 
A
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
i
n
g
 
e
l
e
c
t
r
o
d
e
 
s
y
s
t
e
m

 
i
n
 
a
c
c
o
r
d
a
n
c
e
 
w

i
t
h

N
E
C
 
6
9
0
.
4
7
 
a
n
d
 
2
5
0
.
5
0
 
t
h
r
o
u
g
h
 
2
5
0
.
5
3
 
a
n
d
 
2
5
0
.
1
6
6

s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
p
r
o
v
i
d
e
d

2
.
 
 
A
l
l
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
s
 
s
h
a
l
l
 
b
e
 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t
e
d
 
t
o
 
t
h
e
 
m

a
i
n
 
s
e
r
v
i
c
e

g
r
o
u
n
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e
 
e
x
i
s
t
i
n
g
 
M

a
i
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

R
o
o
f
 
M

o
u
n
t
e
d
 
A
r
r
a
y

P
V
-
3
.
0

O
N

E
-
L
I
N

E
 
D

I
A
G

R
A
M

R
E
V

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N
D

A
T
E

0
I
n
i
t
i
a
l
 
R
e
l
e
a
s
e

3
/
2
1
/
2
1

D
E
S
I
G

N
E
R
:

Po
liz

oi
s 

D
al

lis

O
r
g

a
n

 
M

o
u

n
t
a

i
n

 
S

o
l
a

r

4
0
0
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
o
m

p
r
e
s
s
 
R
o
a
d

S
u
i
t
e
 
D

L
a
s
 
C
r
u
c
e
s
,
 
N

M
 
 
8
8
0
0
5

(
5
7
5
)
 
2
8
8
-
1
7
9
2

N
M

 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
o
r
'
s

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
 
#

 
3
9
4
8
0
1

O
w

n
e
r

K
e
v
i
n
 
&

 
B
e
r
t
h
a
 
M

c
S
h
e
a

U
t
i
l
i
t
y
-
I
n
t
e
r
a
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
h
o
t
o
v
o
l
t
a
i
c
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

S
y
s
t
e
m

 
S
i
z
e
 
=

 
 
2
6
.
4
0
 
k
W

d
c

1
9
2
5
 
 
S
n
o
w

 
R
o
a
d

M
e
s
i
l
l
a
,
 
N

M
 
8
8
0
4
6

In
ve

rte
rs

 A
C

 C
ap

ac
ity

: 8
0 

x 
32

0 
W

 =
 2

5.
60

 k
W

ac
Ar

ra
y 

ST
C

 W
at

ts
: 8

0 
x 

33
0 

W
 =

 2
6.

40
 k

W
dc

C
om

bi
ne

d 
Fa

ul
t C

ur
re

nt
: 4

64
 A

rm
s;

 3
 c

yc
le

s

D
E
S
I
G

N
 
S
U

M
M

A
R
Y

N
um

be
r o

f M
od

ul
es

80

M
od

ul
e 

Ti
lt 

An
gl

e
10

°

M
od

ul
e 

Az
im

ut
h

21
0°

Ye
ar

 1
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Es

tim
at

e
44

57
1

kW
h

B
o
S
 
L
o
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
(
S
E
 
E
x
t
e
r
i
o
r
 
W

a
l
l
)

K
e
y
e
d
 
N

o
t
e
s

1.
   

R
oo

f M
ou

nt
ed

 A
rra

y 
(T

ex
pe

ct
ed

lo
w
 =

 1
0 

F,
 T

av
gh

ig
h  

= 
10

0 
F)

 a
nd

 1
x 

#6
 A

W
G

 b
ar

e 
C

u 
pe

r r
ac

k.
2.

   
M

i
c
r
o
I
n
v
e
r
t
e
r
 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t
o
r
s
,
 
T
C
-
E
R
 
C
a
b
l
e
 
,
 
2
 
x
 
#

1
2
 
A
W

G
,
 
9
0
 
C
 
w

e
t
 
r
a
t
e
d

.
3.

   
J-

Bo
x 

6x
6x

4 
ty

pe
 3

R
 p

as
s-

th
ro

ug
h 

en
cl

os
ur

e 
fo

r w
ire

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
or

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t.

4.
   

3
4"

 E
M

T 
(m

in
) c

on
ta

in
s 

6x
 #

10
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

co
nd

uc
to

rs
) a

nd
 1

x 
#1

0 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (E
G

C
).

 ~
9

0
'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
1

.
0

3
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

1
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

   
 1  

3
4"

 E
M

T 
(m

in
) c

on
ta

in
s 

2x
 #

4 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (c
ur

re
nt

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
co

nd
uc

to
rs

), 
2x

 #
6 

AW
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g

   
   

 c
on

du
ct

or
s)

, 2
x 

#8
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

co
nd

uc
to

rs
) 

an
d 

1x
 #

4 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (E
G

C
).

 ~
3

0
0

'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
0

.
9

6
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

1
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

   
 1  

3
4"

 E
M

T 
(m

in
) c

on
ta

in
s 

4x
 #

4 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (c
ur

re
nt

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
co

nd
uc

to
rs

) a
nd

 1
x 

#4
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (E

G
C

).
 ~

2
3

5
'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
0

.
9

2
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

1
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

5
.
 
 
N

E
M

A
 
3
R
,
 
2
0
0
A
 
r
a
t
e
d
 
p
a
n
e
l
.

6.
  1

 1 2"
 E

M
T 

(m
in

) c
on

ta
in

s 
2x

 #
1/

0 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (c
ur

re
nt

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
co

nd
uc

to
rs

), 
1x

 #
1/

0 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (n
eu

tra
l) 

an
d

1x
 #

6 
AW

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (E
G

C
).

~
1

0
'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
0

.
1

1
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

1
/
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

7.
   

M
ilb

an
k 

U
70

40
XL

 T
G

, N
E
M

A
 
3
R
,
 
2
0
0
 
A
 
m

e
t
e
r
 
e
n
c
l
o
s
u
r
e
.

8.
  1

 1 2"
 N

ip
pl

e 
(m

in
) c

on
ta

in
s 

2x
 #

1/
0 

AW
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

co
nd

uc
to

rs
), 

1x
 #

1/
0 

AW
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (n

eu
tra

l) 
an

d 
1x

#6
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (E

G
C

).
~

1
0

'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
0

.
1

1
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

1
/
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

K
e
y
e
d
 
N

o
t
e
s

9.
   

Sq
ua

re
 D

22
4N

R
B,

 N
EM

A 
3R

, 2
00

A 
ra

te
d 

fu
si

bl
e 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
 w

ith
 1

50
A 

fu
se

s.
10

. 2
" S

ch
.4

0 
(S

ch
.8

0 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ou

nd
) (

m
in

) 
co

nt
ai

ns
 2

x 
#3

/0
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g

co
nd

uc
to

rs
), 

1x
 #

3/
0 

AW
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (n

eu
tra

l) 
an

d 
1x

 #
4 

AW
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (G

EC
).

~
3

0
'
 
A

C
 
r
u

n
 
a

t
 
0

.
2

0
%

 
V

d
r
o

p
 
f
o

r
 
#

3
/
0

 
A

W
G

 
T

H
W

N
-
2

TO
TA

L 
AC

 V
dr

op
 =

 1
.4

4%
 (m

ax
)

11
.  

Ex
is

tin
g 

gu
tte

r a
nd

 a
 n

ew
 s

ol
ar

 li
ne

 s
id

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

(li
ne

 ta
p)

.
12

.  
1 2"

 E
M

T 
(m

in
) c

on
ta

in
s 

2x
 #

10
 A

W
G

 T
H

W
N

-2
 (c

ur
re

nt
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

co
nd

uc
to

rs
), 

1x
 #

10
 A

W
G

   
   

   
TH

W
N

-2
 (n

eu
tra

l) 
an

d 
1x

 #
10

 A
W

G
 T

H
W

N
-2

 (E
G

C
).

1
3
.
 
 
E
n
p
h
a
s
e
 
I
Q

 
E
n
v
o
y
 
(
d
a
t
a
 
m

o
n
i
t
o
r
i
n
g
)
 
i
n
 
a
 
N

E
M

A
 
3
R
 
e
n
c
l
o
s
u
r
e

.



Permit Cover Letter

3/21/2021

JURISDICTION: CID

PROJECT NAME:
NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
ORGAN MOUNTAIN CONTACT PERSON: Alex Cardone

PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM DESCRIPTION:
DC RATING IN kW: 26.40 kW DC
INVERTER OUTPUT VOLTAGE: 240 VAC
INVERTER OUTPUT CURRENT: 104.8 A

ARRAY MOUNTING LOCATION: Roof Mount
TOTAL ARRAY SURFACE AREA: 1404 Sq. Ft.
ARRAY STRING CONFIGURATION: See One Line Diagram
ARRAY INSTALL TYPE: Ballasted

ELECTRICAL SERVICE DESCRIPTION:
SERVICE VOLTAGE: 240 Vac
SERVICE AMPERAGE: 320 A
SERVICE TYPE: Underground

DOCUMENT LIST:

DESCRIPTION: COMMENTS:

Site Map 1 PV-1.0
Site Map 2 PV-1.2
Circuit Diagram PV-1.3a
Circuit Diagram PV-1.3b
Circuit Diagram PV-1.3c
One Line Drawing PV-3.0
Engineering Approval Letter/s -

-
-
-

-
-
-

Kevin & Bertha McShea

DOCUMENT 
NUMBER:



Kevin & Bertha McShea System Component List
Document Number PV-3.2

Ground Mount Array

System Component Make/Model
80x Panasonic HIT N330, VBHN330SA17

80x Enphase IQ7X-96-2-US

Milbank U7040-RL-TG Meter Socket 
200A Rated 1ph 4-Terminal 

Racking System - Unirac RM

Kevin & Bertha McShea
1925  Snow Road
Mesilla, NM 88046
McSheaK@comcast.net
(303) 910-0999

Array -

N/ADC Combiner Box -

SquareD QO13040L200RBInverter Combiner Panel -

Inverters

SquareD D224NRB - 200A Rated

Production Meter Base -

Customer Generation
AC Disconnect -



LEGEND:  Base System Part  AccessoryBILL OF MATERIALS 
PART
NUMBER PART TYPE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY

SUGGESTED
QUANTITY

UNIT PRICE
(USD)

TOTAL LIST PRICE
(USD)

UserSuppliedBallast Block Ballast Block 390 390 0.00 0.00

310710 Ballast Bay RM Ballast Bay 10 Degree 153 153 42.63 6522.39

310760 RM Roof Pad RM Roof Pad 306 306 2.23 682.38

310750 Module Clip RM Module Clip 448 448 1.13 506.24

310751 RM Hex Bolt RM Hex Bolt (Module Clip) 448 448 0.47 210.56

This design is to be evaluated to the product appropriate Unirac Code Compliant Installation Manual which references International
Building Code 2009, 2012, 2015, 2018 and ASCE 7-05, ASCE 7-10, ASCE 7-16 and California Building Code 2010, 2016. The installation of
products related to this design is subject to requirements in the above mentioned installation manual. 

 
U-BUILDER PROJECT REPORT

VERSION: 3.1.3

PROJECT TITLE

ROOFMOUNT RM10
PROJECT ID

AA08D856
CREATED

March 20, 2021, 11:01 p.m.

NAME McShea, Kevin & Bertha

ADDRESS 1925 Snow Road

CITY, STATE Mesilla, NM

MODULE Panasonic HIT N330 or VBHN330SA16

Designed by pdallis@78

ROOFMOUNT RM10

Panasonic

80 - HIT N330 or VBHN330SA16

1441.89 ft

26.40 KW

2

BASE SYSTEM PRICE $7239.19
$0.274 PER WATT

ACCESSORIES PRICE $682.38
$0.026 PER WATT

TOTAL PRICE $7921.57
$0.300 PER WATT



QTYDETAILED PARTS DESCRIPTION 

Ballast Block  UserSupplied  Ballast Block  

Standard 4x8x16 inch cap blocks. Nationwide availability. Please confirm the weight of your
ballast block as this will affect the total blocks required for your installation.

390 

Ballast Bay  310710  RM Ballast Bay 10 Degree  

Aluminum ballast bay attaches to north and south module edges (for 10 degree tilt
installations) and provides ballast placement location.

153 

RM Roof Pad  310760  RM Roof Pad  

TPE 201-73 BK Santoprene Roof Pad. PLEASE NOTE: Depending on your roof type and
seismic conditions, some quantity of roof pads may be required. These will be listed
separately on your bill of materials.

306 

Module Clip  310750  RM Module Clip  

Aluminum clip fastens module frame to ballast bay and provides bonding path from module
to bay to module.

448 

RM Hex Bolt  310751  RM Hex Bolt (Module Clip)  

Hex bolt with integrated locking patch.

448 



ENGINEERING REPORT

AVERAGE PSF 7.02 psf 

88046

Plan review

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES 80

TOTAL KW 26.40 KW

TOTAL AREA ~2361 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF 16586 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT 536 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT 3264 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT 12480 lbs

MAX BAY LOAD (DEAD) 236 lbs

Loads Used for Design

BUILDING CODE ASCE 7-10

BASIC WIND SPEED 115.00 mph

GROUND SNOW LOAD 20.00 psf

SEISMIC (SS) 0.28

ELEVATION 3890.00 ft

WIND EXPOSURE C

MRI 25

RISK CATEGORY II

Loads Determined by Zip 

CITY, STATE Mesilla, NM

BASIC WIND SPEED 115.00 mph

GROUND SNOW LOAD 0.00 psf

2

Inspection

PRODUCT ROOFMOUNT RM10

MODULE MANUFACTURER Panasonic

MODEL HIT N330 or VBHN330SA16

MODULE WATTS 330 watts

MODULE LENGTH 62.60"

MODULE WIDTH 41.46"

MODULE THICKNESS 1.38"

MODULE WEIGHT 40.80 lbs

BALLAST BLOCK (CMU) WEIGHT 32.0 lbs

MAX BLOCKS PER BAY 4

BUILDING HEIGHT 15.00 ft

ROOF TYPE MINERAL_CAP

PARAPET HEIGHT > 1 Array Height (> 12 inches)



Roof Area 1 - Array 1

Roof Area 1 - Array 2

AVERAGE PSF 6.56 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 6

TOTAL KW: 1.98 KW

TOTAL AREA: 174 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 1143 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 42 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 245 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 832 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 20

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 89

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 

AVERAGE PSF 5.76 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 17

TOTAL KW: 5.61 KW

TOTAL AREA: 480 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 2762 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 95 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 694 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1920 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 20

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 89

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 



Roof Area 1 - Array 3

Roof Area 1 - Array 4

AVERAGE PSF 6.04 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 22

TOTAL KW: 7.26 KW

TOTAL AREA: 696 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 4201 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 147 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 898 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 3072 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 17

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 75

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 

AVERAGE PSF 6.53 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 9

TOTAL KW: 2.97 KW

TOTAL AREA: 261 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 1709 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 60 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 367 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1248 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 20

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 89

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 



Roof Area 1 - Array 5

Roof Area 1 - Array 6

AVERAGE PSF 10.98 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 4

TOTAL KW: 1.32 KW

TOTAL AREA: 122 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 1338 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 35 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 163 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1120 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 15

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 65

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 

AVERAGE PSF 10.96 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 4

TOTAL KW: 1.32 KW

TOTAL AREA: 113 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 1242 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 35 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 163 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1024 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 17

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 75

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 



Roof Area 1 - Array 7

Roof Area 1 - Array 8

AVERAGE PSF 6.09 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 12

TOTAL KW: 3.96 KW

TOTAL AREA: 340 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 2072 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 70 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 490 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1472 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 20

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 89

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 

AVERAGE PSF 12.16 psf 

TOTAL NUMBER OF MODULES: 6

TOTAL KW: 1.98 KW

TOTAL AREA: 174 ft

TOTAL WEIGHT ON ROOF: 2119 lbs

RACKING WEIGHT: 53 lbs

MODULE WEIGHT: 245 lbs

BALLAST WEIGHT: 1792 lbs

ATTACHMENT COUNT

2

MINIMUM SEISMIC SEPARATION (UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

ARRAY TO ARRAY: 3.0"

TO FIXED OBJECT ON ROOF: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITH QUALIFYING PARAPET: 6.0"

TO ROOF EDGE WITHOUT QUALIFYING PARAPET: 9.0"

MAX ARRAY (SEISMIC) (FOR UNATTACHED ARRAYS) *

MAX NUMBER OF NORTH-SOUTH ROWS: 15

MAX NUMBER OF EAST-WEST COLUMNS: 65

*In jurisdictions that follow SEAOC PV-1 methodology. 



RM10 U-BUILDER PRODUCT ASSUMPTIONS

RM10 – Ballasted Flat Roof Systems

Limitations of Responsibility: It is the user’s responsibility to ensure that inputs are correct for your specific project.
Unirac is not the solar, electrical, or building engineer of record and is not responsible for the solar, electrical, or building design for this
project.

Building Assumptions

1. Building Height ≤ 50 ft
2. Building Height > 50 ft: only where (longest length of building x building height)^0.5 ≤ 100 ft
3. Roof Slope ≥ 0° (0:12) and ≤ 3° (5/8:12) for Seismic Design Category C, D, E and F. For low seismic regions Seismic Design Category A and

B (provided Array Importance factor = 1.0), Roof Slope ≥ 0° (0:12) and ≤ 7° (1 1/2:12).
4. Roofing Material Types: EDPM, PVC, TPO, or Mineral Cap
5. Surrounding Building Grade: Level

Ballast Blocks

The installer is responsible for procuring the ballast blocks (Concrete Masonry Units – CMU) and verifying the required minimum weight
needed for this design. CMU should comply with ASM standard specification for concrete roof pavers designation (C1491 or C90 with an
integral water repellant suitable for the climate it is placed. It is recommended that the blocks are inspected periodically for any signs of
degradation. If degradation of the block is observed, the block should immediately be replaced. 
The CMU ballast block should have nominal dimensions of 4”x8”x16”. The actual block dimensions are 3/8” less than the nominal
dimensions. Ballast blocks should have a weight as specified for the project in the “Inspection” section of this report. 

Design Parameters

1. Risk Category I to III
2. Wind Design 

a. Basic Wind Speed: 85-120 mph (ASCE 7-05)/110-150 mph (ASCE 7-10)/90-180 mph (ASCE 7-16)
b. Exposure: B, C or D (ASCE 7-05/ASCE 7-10)
c. 25 year Design Life/50 year Design Life for ASCE 7-16
d. Elevation: Insertion of the project at - grade elevation can result in a reduction of wind pressure. If your project is in a special

case study region or in an area where wind studies have been performed, please verify with your jurisdiction to ensure that
elevation effects have not already been factored into the wind speed. If elevation effects have been included in your wind
speed, please select 0 ft as the project site elevation.

e. Wind Tunnel Testing: Wind tunnel testing coefficients have been utilized for design of the system. 
3. Snow Design 

a. Ground Snow Load: 0-80 psf (ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
b. Exposure Factor: 0.9
c. Thermal Factor: 1.2
d. Roof Snow Load: Calculation per Section 7.3 (ASCE 7-05/ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
e. Unbalanced/Drifting/Sliding: Results are based on the uniform snow loading and do not consider unbalanced, drifting, and

sliding conditions
4. Seismic Design 

a. Report SEAOC PV1-2012/ASCE 7-16 SECTION 13.6.12 – Structural Seismic Requirements and Commentary for Rooftop Solar
Photovoltaic Arrays

b. Seismic Site Class: A, B, C, or D (ASCE 7-05/ASCE 7-10/ASCE 7-16)
c. Importance Factor Array (lp): 1.0
d. Importance Factor Building (le): 1.0
e. Site Class: D

Properties

1. Bay Weight: ~3.5 lbs
2. Module Gaps (E/W) = 0.25 in
3. Bays: North row bays overhang the module by ~19.5 inches.

Module Properties

1. Module return flange: Minimum of 0.9in (when using 1-3/4 in. clip bolts) is required.
2. Module return flange: Minimum of 0.65in (when using 2 in. clip bolts) is required.



Testing

1. Coefficient of Friction
2. Wind Tunnel
3. UL 2703
4. Component Testing (Bay and Clamp)

Setbacks

For the wind tunnel recommendations in U-Builder to apply, the following setbacks should be observed/followed  for 
U-Builder wind design:

1. Modules should be placed a minimum of 3 feet from the edge of the building in any direction.
2. If the array is located near an obstruction that is 3.5 feet wide and 3.5 feet high or larger, the nearest

module of the array must be located a distance from the obstruction that is greater than or equal to  the height of the obstruction.
Exception: When using ASCE 7-16 Building Code and using the obstruction feature in the module editor to accurately model the size and
location of obstruction. 

3. Installations within the setbacks listed above require site specific engineering
4. The setbacks above are for wind. High seismic areas, fire access isles, mechanical equipment, etc., 

may require larger setbacks than listed above for wind. 

Site Specific Engineering

Conditions listed below are beyond the current capabilities of U-Builder. Site specific engineering is required.

1. Wind designs for a project design life exceeding 25 years
2. Building assumptions and design parameters outside of U-Builder assumptions
3. Attachments
4. Risk Category III or IV projects (U-Builder can be adjusted for the correct wind, but not the seismic or snow design)  
5. Wind tunnel testing reduction factors are not permitted by the Authority Having Jurisdiction  (AHJ)
6. Seismic designs that fall outside SEAOC PV1-2012/ASCE 7-16 SECTION 13.6.12 recommendations (>3% roof slope, or AHJ’s that 

require shake table testing or non-linear site-specific response history analysis)  
7. Signed and sealed site-specific calculations, layouts, and drawings

Notes:

Please contact info@unirac.com.
 Please contact EngineeringServices@unirac.com for  more information. 
Please contact Theresa Allen with PZSE Structural Engineers  at theresa@pzse.com. These items

will require direct coordination with PZSE to complete the requested services. 

2

1/ASCE 7-16
2

2
2

3

3
3

1
2
3



INSTALLATION AND DESIGN PLAN

Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 1

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 2 3 8 256

2 2 3 7 224

3 2 3 7 224

4 0 3 4 128

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 16.71 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 10.48 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 2

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 3 4 12 384

2 3 4 10 320

3 3 4 8 256

4 4 5 11 352

5 4 5 11 352

6 0 5 8 256

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 26.76 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 20.95 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 3

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 14 15 45 1440

2 6 16 33 1056

3 2 8 14 448

4 0 3 4 128

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 16.71 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 78.56 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 4

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 3 4 13 416

2 2 4 8 256

3 2 3 7 224

4 2 3 7 224

5 0 3 4 128

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 21.74 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 15.71 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 5

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 2 3 16 512

2 1 3 9 288

3 1 2 6 192

4 0 2 4 128

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 16.71 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 10.48 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 6

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 1 2 10 320

2 1 2 6 192

3 1 2 6 192

4 1 2 6 192

5 0 2 4 128

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 21.74 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 5.24 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 7

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 3 4 12 384

2 3 4 10 320

3 3 4 8 256

4 3 4 10 320

5 0 4 6 192

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 21.74 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 15.71 ft



Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 8

Layout Dimensions

ROW MODULES BAYS BALLAST BLOCKS (CMU) BALLAST WEIGHT (LBS)

1 1 2 10 320

2 1 2 6 192

3 1 2 6 192

4 1 2 6 192

5 2 4 20 640

6 0 3 8 256

LEGEND 

Module 

1 Standard corner bay with CMU block count 

4 Supplemental bay with CMU block count 

NOTE 

Blocks above with values greater than 4 require extra ballast bays, except north-most bays which require extra bays for values greater than 6.
The proper number of bays are provided in the Bill of Materials. The installer must install these extra bays as near to the indicated location as
possible. 

NS DIMENSION ~ 26.76 ft

EW DIMENSION ~ 15.71 ft



  

 

January 8, 2020 
 
Unirac 
1411 Broadway Boulevard NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102-1545 
TEL: (505) 242- 6411 
FAX: (505) 242-6512 
 
Attn.: Engineering Department, 
 
Re: Engineering Certification for the Unirac RM Roof Mounted Ballasted Photovoltaic Panel Support System. 
 
The Unirac RM Roof Mounted Ballasted Photovoltaic Panel Support System is a proprietary framed ballasted assembly 
which supports Photovoltaic panels.  The ballast frames hold the PV panels and are ballasted with concrete blocks as 
required for the wind loads. The wind uplift loads are resisted directly by the ballast. Lateral forces, both wind and 
seismic, are resisted by friction between the ballast and the roof surface. For wind forces, the system is designed 
for no lateral or vertical displacement of the array. For seismic forces, the system is designed per SEAOC PV1-2012 
requirements for lateral movement/displacement. 
The ballasting requirements are determined using the Unirac online “U-Builder” Design Ass is tant  tool. The 
Design Assistant covers a wide range of system configurations and loading and allows the user to customize the 
input to match the specific project conditions. 
 
We have reviewed the Unirac RM Roof Mounted Ballasted Photovoltaic Panel Support System, the RDWI wind tunnel 
test results and the Unirac ballasted system design methodology and have determined that the Unirac RM ballasted 
system design methodology is a rational approach and is in compliance with the structural requirements of the following 
Reference Documents: 
 
Codes: ASCE/SEI 7-05 and ASCE/SEI 7-10 Minimum Design Loads for Buildings and other Structures 

International Building Code, 2009, 2012 & 2015 Editions 
Other: Aluminum Design Manual, 2010 & 2015 Edition 

RWDI Wind Pressure Study Report #1300856 
SEAOC PV1-2012 Report – Structural Seismic Requirements and Commentary for Rooftop Solar PV Arrays 
SEAOC PV2-2012 Report - Wind Design for Low-Profile Solar Photovoltaic Arrays on Flat Roofs 
Terrapin Testing #TT513010-ASTM G115 Coefficient of Friction Testing Report 

 
This letter certifies that the Unirac RM Roof Mounted Ballasted Photovoltaic Panel Support System and the Unirac 
online “U-Builder” Design Assistant tool are in compliance with the above Reference Documents. 
 
 
If you have any questions on the above, do not hesitate to call. 
 
Prepared By: 
PZSE, Inc. - Structural Engineers 
Roseville, CA 

8150 Sierra College Boulevard, Suite 150,  Roseville, CA 95661
T  916.961.3960      F  916.961.3965      W  www.pzse.com

Experience  |  Integrity  |  Empowerment

1478 Stone Point Drive, Suite 190,  Roseville, CA 95661
T  916.961.3960      F  916.961.3965      W  www.pzse.com

Experience  |  Integrity  |  Empowerment





 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 4/5/2021] 
 

Item: 
Case 061191 – 2920 Camino Castillo, submitted by Justin Bannister, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of photo-voltaic electric panels on the roof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre 
minimum lot (R1). 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to install photo-voltaic electric panels on the dwelling on the property. The panels will nt be 
visible from the ground. There will be no other work done on the dwelling, or any other structures on the property. 
There will be no changes to the visual appearance of the property. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed repairs will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the applicant; 
and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes the structure., the permit may be approved 
administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building permit, Administrative Approval). 
Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter 
or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved 
administratively by staff…. Once all required information is provided, the Community Development staff 
may approve and issue the permit.”] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3/30/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospat
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 
Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400923 
Parcel Number: 4006137513504 
Owner: BANNISTER JUSTIN 
Mail Address: 2920 CAMINO
CASTILLO 
Subdivision: LOS CASTILLOS DEL SOL
SUBDIVISION (BK 13 PG 267 -
8410215) 
Property Address: 2920 CAMINO
CASTILLO 
Acres: 1 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Flood C

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400923&guest=true






 

 

 

29
20

 C
am

in
o 

Ca
st

ill
o 

La
s C

ru
ce

s N
M

, 8
80

05
 

N
ot

 to
 S

ca
le

 
N

 

25
 H

yu
nd

ai
 H

iA
-S

37
0H

I 
M

od
ul

es
 

25
 E

np
ha

se
 IQ

7p
lu

s-
72

-2
-U

S 
M

ic
ro

in
ve

rt
er

s 

AC
 D

isc
on

ne
ct

 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

 

RE
C 

M
et

er
 

Co
m

bi
ne

r B
ox

 

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

 

U
til

ity
 M

et
er

 &
 

M
ai

n 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pa

ne
l 

≈8
0’

 





  
 

 

The following are requirements to be included with all building permit applications for new structures or 
additions to existing structures, as well as other construction or fixtures that will be permanent in nature 
and affect the appearance or use of the property. (This includes fences, well houses, storage units, metal 
sheds, photo-voltaic panels that can be seen from the ground, etc.)   

 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUIREMENTS 

A. Completed application, including: 
1. Applicant’s name 
2. Applicant/property owners contact information 
3. Physical address of property 
4. Description of work to be done, including dimensions of any construction or repairs 
5. Value of work to be done 
6. Property owner’s signature on the application 

 
B. Include all information required in the checklist at the bottom of the application.  
 
C. Additional information required: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
APRIL 5, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

ZONING PERMITS 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
 
Item: 
Case 061177 – 2510 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephen Carrasco, a request for an amendment to a previously approved 
permit to allow the addition of two wood gates to a property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).  
 
Staff Analysis: 
This case was originally heard at the March 15, 2021 PZHAC meeting. The PZHAC approved the wall at that time but not 
the gates due to the fact that a visual representation of the gates had not been provided at that time. A photo (see attached) 
of one of the gates has been provided in the current packet. (The second gate is identical.) According to the applicant, these 
gates are over 150 years old and ad been used at their previous home. They would now like to use the gates on either side 
of the dwelling on this property (see attached site diagram). 

Estimated Cost: N/A 

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the use of the proposed gates will be consistent with the following sections of the 
Code: 

18.06.110 Review of applications within Historical and General Commercial zones – Considerations. 
A. All applications for work in the Historical zones and Commercial zone (not subject to administrative approval) shall 

be reviewed by the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission. The commission shall determine 
whether the request involved will be appropriate for the purposes of this title. If the request shall be determined to be 
inappropriate, the board shall determine whether, owing to conditions especially affecting the building or structure 
involved, but not affecting the historical district generally, such application may be approved without substantial 
detriment to the public welfare and without substantial derogation of the intent and purposes of this title. 

B. In reviewing an application, the planning, zoning and historical appropriateness commission shall consider in addition 
to this chapter: 
1. The historical and literary value and significance of the site, building, or structure; 
2. The general design, arrangement, texture, material and color of the features, sign or billboard involved; 
3. The relation of such factors to similar factors or sites, buildings and structures in the immediate surroundings;  
4. The appropriateness of the size and shape of the building or structure in relation to: 

a. The land area upon which the building or structure is situated; 
b. The landscaping and planting features proposed by the applicant; and 
c. The neighboring sites, buildings or structures within the historical district. 

5. The commission shall also consider the applicable zoning and other laws of the town. 
 

8.33.060 Development zone. 
A development zone defines the immediate physical vicinity to be used to identify the historic character of a particular 
area and includes the predominant architectural style and design standards of existing structures together with their 
setting. 

A. Function of the Development Zone. The function of the development zone is to provide for historically 
appropriate development within an existing historic district by setting standards for both new construction and 
alterations to existing structures. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed gates will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of adding two gates to the property dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
 
 



 
 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

  







From: Tristan Carrasco
To: larrys@mesillanm.gov
Subject: Carrasco GATE
Date: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 11:51:33 AM
Attachments: IMG_4468.jpg

Hi Larry,
Here is a photo of the “gate” from when they were at our Los Angeles home. They will be set with a similar
overhead wood post and two wood posts attached to the new wall on one side and the house on the other. Keep in
mind, they are off to the side of the house, but will nevertheless add that old Mesilla charm to the property. They are
over 150 years old and from a Hacienda in Mexico. Thanks for your help! Let me know if there’s any further
questions/concerns.
Best,
Toby

mailto:tristancarr@mac.com
mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 061192 – 2455 Camino del Rey, submitted by Villa Custom Homes Inc. for Andrea Boni and Kirsten Pierce; a request 
for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to construct a new dwelling and pool on a one acre property at this address. Zoned: 
Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1). 
 
Description of Request: 
The subject property is currently vacant and is a one acre lot located in a subdivision containing nine other similar sized lots. 
Four of the other lots contain dwellings that have either been competed or are currently under construction. A fifth permit for 
a new dwelling was approved by the PZHAC on March 15, 2021. These are similar in size to the proposed dwelling. 
 
The dwelling will have three bedrooms and will have a total of 8,578 square feet of framed area with 5,024 square feet 
in heated and cooled area and about 1,826 square feet in garage areas. Porched, courtyards, stairs and outdoor 
living areas comprise nother 1,728 square feet. There will also be an outdoor swimming pool on a rear deck of 
the dwelling. The dwelling will be single story with a flat roof having a maximum height of about 22 feet at the top pf the 
RV garage. These heights are consistent with other dwellings that have been built in the subdivision. According to the 
designer, the pool will have an enclosed entertainment area with a dining area. Access will be from the pool area or the main 
dwelling.  
 
Access to the dwelling will be from set back from Camino del  Rey. Liquid waste disposal will be handled by a septic 
tank. Water is available by a water line operated by the Town.  
 
A survey is attached showing the pad site as well as floor plans for the dwelling. Also included is a set of elevations for the 
dwelling. According to the applicant, the style and color of the dwelling will be appropriate for the other dwellings in the 
subdivision. 

Estimated Cost: @ $900,000.00 

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed dwelling, when finished, will be consistent with the zoning requirements 
for this property. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with 
all other sections of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. The proposed dwelling and pool 
appear to meet the requirements of Section 18.30 (R-1 Single Family Residential Zone) of the Code for new construction. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of building a new dwelling on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 



3/
2/

20
21

D
oñ

a 
C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
 M

ap
s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

01
33

9 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

71
37

12
13

07
 

O
w

ne
r:

 B
O

N
I A

N
DR

EA
 

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
PO

 B
O

X 
13

01
0 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 L
O

S 
RE

YE
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

(B
K 

22
 P

G
 4

19
-4

20
 -

 0
80

41
27

) 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

24
55

 C
AM

IN
O

 D
EL

RE
Y 

A
cr

es
: 

1 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

Do
ña

 A

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401339&guest=true


B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 C
O

D
E
 D

A
T
A

A
P
P
L
IC

A
B
L
E
 C

O
D

E
S 

A
N

D
 D

E
SI

G
N

 D
A

T
A

:
* 

2
0
0
9
 N

E
W

 M
E
X
IC

O
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
D

E
* 

2
0
0
9
 I
N

T
E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

T
IA

L
 C

O
D

E
 (

IR
C
)

* 
B
U
IL

D
IN

G
 H

E
IG

H
T
 1

7
-6

" 
(M

A
X
IM

U
M

 H
T
: 
3
0
'-

0
")

SI
N

L
G

E
 F

A
M

IL
Y
 R

E
SI

D
E
N

C
E
 

M
IN

IM
U
M

 D
E
SI

G
N

 L
IV

E
 L

O
A

D
S:

T
.B

.D
 P

E
R

 T
R

U
SS

 M
A

N
U
FA

C
T
E
R

R
O

O
FS

: 
T
.B

.D
. B

Y
 T

R
U
SS

 M
A

N
U
FA

C
T
U
R

E
R

SQ
.F

T
. C

A
L
C
U
L
A

T
IO

N
 T

A
B
L
E

H
E
A

T
E
D

 A
R

E
A

 O
F 

D
W

E
L
L
IN

G
P
O

R
C
H

E
S 

IN
C
L
U
D

IN
G

 S
T
A

IR
S,

C
O

U
R

T
Y
A

R
D

/O
U
T
D

O
O

R
 L

IV
IN

G
G

A
R

A
G

E
S

T
O

T
A

L
 F

R
A

M
E
D

 A
R

E
A

M
E
A

N
S 

O
F 

E
G

R
E
SS

 N
O

: 
O

F 
E
X
IT

S 
2

E
X
IT

 W
ID

T
H

S 
P
R

O
V
ID

E
D

 3
'-

0
" 

-6
'-

8
" 

m
in

(w
id

th
 r

eq
. 3

'-
0
")

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 D
IS

T
A

N
C
E
 T

O
 E

X
IT

S 
5
0
'

SQ
.F

T
.

5
,0

2
4

1
,7

2
8

1
,8

2
6

8
,5

7
8

P
R

O
V
ID

E
D

T
O

IL
E
T
S 

 

L
A

V
S

SI
N

K
S/

IN
C
L
U
D

IN
G

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

 S
IN

K

FI
X
T
U
R

E
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

4 5 3 1

P
L
U
M

B
IN

G
 

T
U
B
 W

/ 
SH

O
W

E
R

 C
O

M
B
O

3
FR

A
M

E
D

 S
H

O
W

E
R

B
U
ID

L
IN

G
 I
S 

IN
 A

 N
O

N
 F

L
O

O
D

 Z
O

N
E

IN
D

E
X
 O

F 
SH

E
E
T
S

C
.1

C
O

V
E
R

 S
H

E
E
T
/S

IT
E
 P

L
A

N
 1

 O
F 

6
A

.1
FL

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N
 2

 O
F 

6
A

.2
E
L
E
V
A

T
IO

N
 3

 O
F 

6
A

.3
FO

U
N

D
A

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 4

 O
F 

6
A

.4
  
 E

L
E
C
T
R

IC
A

L
/R

O
O

F 
T
R

U
SS

 5
 O

F 
6

P
.1

  
 P

L
U
M

B
IN

G
 R

O
U
G

H
 I
N

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

P
G

.































20' Irr
igation Easement

1"
 =

 3
0'

Sc
al

e 
in

 F
ee

t

30
60

0 PR
O

PE
RT

Y 
IS

 IN
 A

N
 "X

" D
ES

IG
N

AT
ED

 Z
O

N
E;

AS
 S

HO
W

N
 O

N
 T

HE
 F

LO
O

D 
IN

SU
RA

N
CE

 R
AT

E 
M

AP
CO

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

PA
N

EL
 N

O
. 3

50
35

C1
09

3 
G

EF
FE

CT
IV

E 
JU

LY
 6

, 2
01

6

PL
AT

 O
F 

SU
RV

EY

PL
AT

 B
O

O
K 

22
, P

AG
ES

 4
19

-4
20

, O
F 

TH
E

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
TO

W
N

 O
F 

M
ES

IL
LA

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

LO
S 

RE
YE

S 
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
PL

AT
 F

IL
ED

 F
EB

RU
AR

Y 
11

, 2
00

8,
 IN

DO
N

A 
AN

A 
CO

U
N

TY
 R

EC
O

RD
S

LO
T 

10

12' Utilit
y Easement










20
'-7

"

33
'-9

"
45

'-1
"

15
'-6

"

85
'-9

"

29
'-6

"

60
'-1

1"
G

A
S

G
R
EA

T 
R
O
O
M

M
A
ST

ER
 B

A
TH

PA
N
TR

Y

10
' C

LG
.

12
' P

LT
.

10
 CL

G.

11
' C

LG
. 

CO
VE

R
ED

 R
EA

R
 P

O
R
CH

10
' C

LG
.

3 
CA

R
 G

A
R
A
G
E

UT
IL

./
M

UD

SI
TT

IN
G

G
A
M

E 
R
O
O
M

BA
TH

BE
D
R
O
O
M

 #
3

D
IN

IN
G
 A

R
EA

FO
YE

R

O
FF

IC
E/

ST
UD

Y

H
VA

C/
ST

O
R
A
G
E

10
 C

LG
.

BE
D
R
O
O
M

 #
2

IN
FO

M
A
ST

ER
 B

ED
R
O
O
M

R
.V

. G
A
R
A
G
E

CO
VE

R
ED

 P
O
R
CH

O
FF

IC
E

FU
TU

R
E 

PO
O
L

A
R
TI

ST
 S

TU
D
IO

 A
R
EA

10
 C

LG
. 

SI
TT

IN
G
 A

R
EA

...

10
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

BA
TH

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.
C.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.
C.

9' 
CL

G.

KI
TC

H
EN

14
' C

LG
.

14
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

9' 
CL

G.

G
A

S

G
A

S

11
' C

LG
. 

O
UT

D
O
O
R
 L

IV
IN

G
LO

WER
 -2

4"

SERVING BAR

TH
IS 

AR
EA

 TO
 BE

 D
EC

K O
NL

Y 

PE
R 

LO
CA

L C
OD

ES

W
.I.
C.

9' 
CL

G.

DE
CK

 AB
OV

E

CU
ST

OM
SH

WR.

9' 
CL

G.

10
 C

LG
.

BA
TH

10
 CL

G.

CR
A
FT

S
10

 C
LG

.

10
 CL

G.

10
 CL

G.

UT
IL

.
10

 CL
G.

GAS

W
O
R
K 

O
UT

10
' C

LG
. 

23
'-3

"
44

'-3
"



14
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

15
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

OW
NE

R

10
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

ST
UC

CO
 F

IN
IS

H
CO

LO
R 

TO
 

BE
 C

HO
SE

N 
BY

OW
NE

R

T 
& 

G 
OR

 E
QU

IV
.

RA
FT

ER
S 

W
/ 

UN
DE

R

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

7'-
2"

10
'-2

"

7'-
6"

16
'-0

"

15
' C

LG
.

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

10
'-0

"
8'-

6"

21
'-2

1 4"

8'-0"
 HDR.HEIGHT

6"

1'-
0"



G
A

S

G
R

E
A

T
 R

O
O

M

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
A

T
H

P
A

N
T
R

Y

10' CLG.

12' PLT.

48" SLIDE
IN RANGE W

/
FRAMED HOOD
VENT ABOVE

+36"+36"

+36"

4X8 ROUGH SAWN CEDAR

4X8 ROUGH SAWN CEDAR

4X8 ROUGH SAWN CEDAR

4X8 ROUGH SAWN CEDAR

10 CLG.

(SHOW
N ACTUAL

MAY VARY)

11' CLG. 

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 R
E
A

R
 P

O
R

C
H

10' CLG.
3
 C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

27'-0"

4050 SH 
4050 SH 

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD BY BUILDER

8'X8' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR 16'X8' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

4'-10 14 "
3'-8 34 "

2'-0"
7'-8"

2'-0"
3'-8 34 "

4'-8 14 "

U
T
IL

./M
U
D

14" S.T.

3068
(20MIN)
SELF-CLOSE

PCKT.

DRYER
W

ASHER

FURN
R

A

+36"

SIT
T
IN

G

G
A

M
E
 R

O
O

M
15'-6"

B
A

T
H

2880

CUSTOM
SHW

R.

2880
FULL LITE

12080 W
ESTERN SLIDING GL. DOOR

14'-0"

8"

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
3

TILED O.H.

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

FO
Y
E
R

O
FFIC

E
/ST

U
D

Y

H
V
A

C
/ST

O
R

A
G

E
10 CLG.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
2

IN
FO

46'-2"

1'-2"

14'-0"

FURN R

A

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

14'-0"

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

12'-5"

R
.V

. G
A

R
A

G
E

10'X14' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

10'X14' OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

15'-0"
11'-0"

32'-8"

18'-10"

13'-4"

O
FFIC

E

FU
T
U
R

E
 P

O
O

L
A

R
T
IST

 ST
U
D

IO
 A

R
E
A

BY BUILDER/OW
NER

KIVA GAS FIREPLACE
INSERT W

/BANCO
STYLE TBD IN FIELD

10 CLG. 

37'-8"

SIT
T
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

...

12'-10 12 "

F
L

O
O

R
 P

L
A

N

80" T.V.

1'-2 12 "
10'-8"

1'-2 12 "

1/4"=1'-0"

20'-0"

18'-6"

80" T.V.

5'-6"

13'-2"

BANCO

WASHERDRYER

2'-0"
4'-11"

2'-0"
2'-0"

4'-0"
4'-10 14 "

19'-1 12 "
4'-8 14 "

9'-6 12 "
12'-6 12 "

7'-6 12 "
2'-0"

2'-0"
13'-6"

3'-4"

134'-8"

8'-6"

21'-6"

2'-0"

6'-2 34 "

14'-6"

12'-4 34 "

5'-4 34 "

2'-0"

2'-0"

8'-2 34 "

2'-0"

2'-0"

33'-8 34 "

1'-4"

121'-9 12 "

2'-0"
3'-6"

4'-9"
16'-2"

19'-3"
3'-0"

4'-0"
11'-6"

7'-4"

6'-2"

6'-6"

3'-8"

2'-0"

25'-9 12 "

1'-4"

9'-5 12 "

7'-0"

1'-0"

5'-10"

9'-8"

5'-6"

FRIG W
/

ICE MAKER

2068

STORAGE

+36"

+36"

+36"

30" FOR
ARTIST KELM 
VENT FOR EXHAUST
ABOVE

3068

+36"

1'-2"
8'-8"

1'-2"

6'-10"6'-0"
2'-0"

6"
1'-0"

6'-9 12 "
4'-4"

8'-4"
9'-2 12 "

1'-2"

4'-11 12 "

4'-6" 7'-0"

1'-0"

21'-0"

2'-8"
3'-8"

10"
3'-7"

7'-1 12 "
3'-3 34 "

8"
6'-6 34 "

8"
2'-9 34 "

2'-6"
11"

1'-0"
1'-7"

5'-8"
6'-2"

3'-2 12 "
3'-0"

10"
7'-0 12 "

7'-0"
6'-0"

6'-6"
8'-0"

14" S.T.
14" S.T.

14" S.T.
14" S.T.

FRIG W
/

ICE MAKER

10' CLG.

12' CLG.

10' CLG.

B
A

T
H

9' CLG.
W

.I.C
.

9' CLG.

W
.I.C

.
9' CLG.

K
IT

C
H

E
N

14' CLG.

14' CLG.
12' CLG.

9' CLG.

1'-10"
3'-10"

4'-0"
5'-0"

NICHE BELOW
 1616 FIX.

GAS

G
A

S

11' CLG. 

O
U
T
D

O
O

R
 L

IV
IN

G

5'-8"
2'-0"

2'-4 12 "
12'-0"

2'-4 12 "
12'-9"

8'-0"

7'-4"

10'-0"

LOW
ER -24"

5'-0"

COVERED ROOF LINE

6'-6"

5'-0"

SERVING BAR

THIS AREA TO BE DECK ONLY 
PER LOCAL CODES

W
.I.C

.
9' CLG.

BASE CABS +36"

3068

DECK ABOVE

CUSTOM
SHW

R.

S.L. DETAIL 
CENTER ON ISLAND

FARM SINK

9' CLG.

8050 PICTURE W
/

DBL4010 VENT BELOW

3080
3080 FULL
LITE 

6050 PICTURE W
/

6010 VENT BELOW

3080
3080

FULL LITE

2060 PIC. TEMP.
2060 PIC. TEMP.

3050 SH
3050 SH

10 CLG.

B
A

T
H

10 CLG.

C
R

A
FT

S
10 CLG.

10 CLG.

10 CLG.
U
T
IL

.
10 CLG.

6'-8"
6'-6"

6'-9"
3'-11"

3050 SH
3050 SH

STORAGE

2880

2880

3080
PCKT.

CUSTOM
SHW

R.
+36"

3080 BEAMED 
OPENING

BEAMED 
OPENING METAL PRE-

FABRICATED STAIR
CASE STYLE TBD 
BY BUILDER

+36"

EYEBROW
 OVER

3068

EYEBROW
OPENING

LINEN
SHELVING

3030 HS

4030 PIC.
@ 8' HDR.

DOUBLE 3080 
BEAMED
OPENING

14"
S.T.

14"
S.T.

LINEN

3080

3080

DOUBLE 2080

LINEN

3050 SH
3050 SH

3050 SH

BANCO SEAT +18"

DOUBLE TRAY CEILING

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

DOUBLE 2680

DOUBLE 2680 

T.W.H.

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

SHELVING TBD IN FIELD

BARREL
ARCH

KNEE
SPACE

EYEBROW
 OVER

+33"

2880

NICHE

KIVA GAS FIREPLACE
INSERT W

/BANCO
STYLE TBD IN FIELD
BY BUILDER/OW

NER

KIVA GAS FIREPLACE
INSERT W

/BANCO
STYLE TBD IN FIELD
BY BUILDER/OW

NER

KIVA W
OOD FIREPLACE

INSERT W
/BANCO

STYLE TBD IN FIELD
BY BUILDER/OW

NER

5030 PICTURE 

5050 PICTURE W/
5010 VENT BELOW

4'-2"
3'-8"

5'-2"

DOUBLE 3080 
FULL LITE 

12'-8"

1'-10"

3'-4 12 "
1'-0"

7'-0"
1'-0"

3'-4 12 "

10"Ï W
OOD

POSTAS W
/

CORBELS

10"Ï W
OOD

POSTAS W
/

CORBELS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

10"Ï W
OOD

POSTAS W
/

CORBELS

10"Ï W
OOD

POSTAS W
/

CORBELS

EYEBROW
OPENIGN

TUB W
/

SHOW
ER

[
3080 
PCKT.

+36"

LINEN
SHELF

+36"

BEAMED
OPENING

12" Ï VIGAS

12" Ï VIGAS

12" Ï VIGAS

8" Ï VIGAS

12" Ï VIGAS

12" Ï VIGAS

12" Ï VIGAS

3030 HS

+36"

STORAGE LOCKERS BY OTHER

+36"

16" FACED SHELVING

BARREL
ARCH

BEAMED OPENING

GROIN CLG.

DOUBLE 3080 CUSTOM
W

OOD DOOR

1640 PIC.
1640 PIC.

8'-6 12 "
2'-5 14 "

2'-4"
6'-0"

2'-4"
2'-5 14 "

7'-6 12 "

4'-6"

2'-10 12 "

4"4"
7 14 "

7 14 "
4"4"

7 14 "

7 14 "

4'-11"

22'-10"

LIGHTED NICHE
LIGHTED NICHE

LIGHTED NICHE

LINEN SHELVES

2'-0"
2'-0"

3080 
FULL LITE

3050 PIC. TEMP.
3050 PIC. TEMP.

DOUBLE 3080 FULL LITE
EXPOSED HDR. ABOVE.

STEPS DOWN

4'-5 12 "
3'-6"

2'-8"

1'-4 12 "
4'-10 12 "

4'-10 12 "
1'-4 12 "

12" C.M.U.
BLOCK W

ALL 
GROUTED CELLS

STUCCO FINISH ON THIS WALL RAMMED EARTH WILL NOT BE EXPOSED

3'-10"
4'-0"

3'-10"
1'-6 14 "

3'-0"
6"

3'-0"
1'-6 14 "

6'-3 12 "

3'-2"

3'-0 14 "
3'-6"

3'-0 14 "

2'-0"

2'-9 12 "

3'-0"

1'-8"

15'-2"

11 14 "

4'-0"

5'-6"

7'-9 12 "

3'-0"

LINEN SHELVING

DOUBLE 2080

3080

BARREL
ARCH

8" Ï VIGAS

8" Ï VIGAS

8" Ï VIGAS

8'-4 12 "
8'-4 12 "UNDR.

CNTR.
FRIG

BUILT IN
GRILL

GRILL AREA TO BE CLARIFIED
BY BUILDER IN FIELD AREA
SHOW

N AS REFERENCE
PROVIDE POW

ER/GAS 

4'-1 12 "
4'-10 12 "

8'-1"
5'-4"

1'-8"
6'-0"

12'-10"
6'-2 12 "

6'-6 12 "

3050 SH

3050 SH

3050 SH

8'-3"

8"

3'-4"

10'-4"

3'-0"

2'-4"

10"

10'-2"

2'-10"

3080
(20 MIN)
SELF-CLOSE

15'-8"

4'-4"

6'-4"

2'-8"

4'-6"

12'-10"

5'-6"
2'-0"

2'-10"

2'-0"

2'-4"

2'-10"

2'-8"

8"

4'-6 14 "

15'-3"

2'-6"
4'-5"

2030 SH

6"

1'-0"

3'-0"
1'-0"

BENCH
SEAT

1'-4"
1'-4"

4'-0"

1'-4"

2'-8"

2'-11"
4'-1"

4'-1"
2'-11"

3'-11 14 "
10'-0 34 "

3'-3 34 "

6'-3 12 "

4'-6 34 "

5'-0 34 "

2'-2 12 "
15'-2 12 "

2'-4"

4'-8"

3'-0"

3'-4"

8'-7 12 "
2'-4 12 "

4'-4"
4'-10"

3'-6"
3'-0"

3'-4"

2668

4'-0"

4"
8"

6'-0"

7'-4"

1'-6"

11'-10"

2'-6"

3'-0"

5'-2"

2'-4"

3'-3"

3'-0"3"1616 FIX.

3'-0"

3068

5'-4"

3'-0"

4"4"

5'-4"

4"

4'-6"
10"

3'-9"
6"6"

3'-0"

7'-0"

5'-2"

4'-5"

7'-6"

2'-6"

10'-0"

4'-1"

3'-4"
4'-9"

6'-6 12 "
6'-6 12 "

32'-1 12 "

28'-6"

5'-0"

2" DRAIN
GREY W

ATER
TO EXTERIOR

2" DRAIN
GREY W

ATER
TO EXTERIOR

7'-0"

7'-6"

10"Ï W
OOD

POSTAS W
/

CORBELS

2'-2"

W
OOD GATES

DOUBLE 3'-0" 

15' CLG.

2'-0"

2'-0"

TANKLESS
W

.H.

3'-2"

GAS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

10"CANTERRA
COLLUMNS

SPACE
FOR
TRASH

2'-0"

2'-6"

8080 SLIDING GL. DOOR

W
O

R
K
 O

U
T

10' CLG. 

13'-0"

DOUBLE 3050 SH MULLED

9'-2"

6'-10"

2'-0"

BEAMED
OPENING

FURN
R

A

17'-0"

8'-3 12 "

3050 SH

2'-8"

8'-10"
2'-0"

15'-4"

19'-0"

DOUBLE 3068

20'-6"

19'-0"
1'-6"

16'-5 12 "

14'-6 14 "

6'-0 14 "

4'-7"
3'-8"

11'-11"
3'-0"

3'-1"
3'-11"

9'-10"
10'-8"

14' CLG.

USE FIRE STOPS PER U.F.C., U.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS

ONE HOUR OCCUPANCY SEPARATION BETWEEN HOUSE AND

ALL FIXTURES & APPLIANCES TO BE CHOSEN BY OWNER

ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3' SHALL BE 2X12

INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C. INSULATED R-11

INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

GARAGE, 5/8" SHEETROCK ON GARAGE SIDE

EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

GENERAL NOTES:

7. 

4.

6.
5.

3.

2.

1.S.L. DETAIL 
CENTER ON ISLAND

DETAIL @
 

SKY LIGHT

12. ALL ANGLED WALLS TO BE 45Á ANGLES

8.
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE

INSULATE WALLS R-21 MIN., CEILINGS R-38, PERIMETER R-4 MIN.

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY

EXTERIOR TO BE STUCCO - COLOR BY OWNER/CONTRACTOR

INTERIOR TO BE SHEETROCKED, TAPED, TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

9.

11.

10.

GARAGE, 5/8" SHEETROCK ON GARAGE SIDE

13. ALL TILED AREAS TO BE OF LARGER 18-24" TILE SELECTION BY OWNER



2'-6"3'-8"
6'-4 34 "

LAVATORY
10'-10 14 "

LAVATORY
23'-9 34 "

LAUNDRY SINK

28'-6"
W

ASHER

7'-10"
COMMODE

7'-0"
6"

11'-10"
LAVATORY

2'-5"
TUB/SHWR.

DRAIN

10'-2" 6"

34'-6"
LAVATORY

39'-4"
COMMODE

43'-8"
SHOWER DRAIN

12'-9"
6"

15'-0"
19'-5"

LAVATORY

1'-91
2"

WASHER

17'-6"
KITCHEN SINK

19'-8"
COMMODE

24'-3"
SHOWER DRAIN

27'-0" 4"

6"
8'-6"

6"

40'-1"

47'-7"
6"

35'-3 12 "
6"

33'-10 12 "
SHOW

ER DRAIN

6"

2'-11
4"

KITCHEN
SINK

9'-103
4"

SHOWER DRAIN

18'-11
4"6"

19'-31
4"6"

29'-03
4"6"

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
 R

O
U

G
H

 IN
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
1/4"=1'-0"

AP.1.
SHOW

ER PAN DETAIL

G
A

S

G
R

E
A

T
 R

O
O

M

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
A

T
H

P
A

N
T
R

Y

10' CLG.

12' PLT.

10 CLG.

11' CLG. 

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 R
E
A

R
 P

O
R

C
H

10' CLG.
3
 C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

U
T
IL

./M
U
D

SIT
T
IN

G

G
A

M
E
 R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
3

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

FO
Y
E
R

O
FFIC

E
/ST

U
D

Y

H
V
A

C
/ST

O
R

A
G

E
10 CLG.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
2

IN
FO

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

R
.V

. G
A

R
A

G
E

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

O
FFIC

E

FU
T
U
R

E
 P

O
O

L
A

R
T
IST

 ST
U
D

IO
 A

R
E
A

10 CLG. 

SIT
T
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

...

10' CLG.

12' CLG.

10' CLG.

B
A

T
H

9' CLG.
W

.I.C
.

9' CLG.

W
.I.C

.
9' CLG.

K
IT

C
H

E
N

14' CLG.

14' CLG.
12' CLG.

9' CLG.

GAS

G
A

S

11' CLG. 

O
U
T
D

O
O

R
 L

IV
IN

G
LOW

ER -24"

SERVING BAR

THIS AREA TO BE DECK ONLY 
PER LOCAL CODES

W
.I.C

.
9' CLG.

DECK ABOVE

CUSTOM
SHW

R.

9' CLG.

10 CLG.

B
A

T
H

10 CLG.

C
R

A
FT

S
10 CLG.

10 CLG.

10 CLG.
U
T
IL

.
10 CLG.

GAS

W
O

R
K
 O

U
T

10' CLG. 

6'-11
4"

VEG. SINK

19'-6"6"

6'-7 12 "
TANK-LESS W

.H.



E
L

E
C

R
IC

A
L

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

NT
S

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

T
V

R
R

R
R

+4
2"

+4
2"

+4
2"

+4
2"

R R

R R

T
V

T
V

SD

SD

SD

R

R
T
V

R
R

R

R
R

R

W
P

W
P

W
P

R R

R R

R R

R

R

R R

R

R

GF
CI

SD

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

RRR

P PP

GFCI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI

G
A

S

PIG TAIL
DW

T
V

GF
CI

22
0

LE
D

OU
TL

ET
 F

OR
GA

RA
GE

 D
OO

R
OP

EN
ER

OU
TL

ET
 F

OR
GA

RA
GE

 D
OO

R
OP

EN
ER

R R R

R R R

T
V

R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
RR R

R R

T
V

T
V

R

R
R

SD

SD

SD

SD

SDR R

P P

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI

GF
CI VE
NT

22
0

AIR 
SWITCH

PIG TAIL
DW 

W
P

W
P

R
LE

D

R R

RR

RR

R

R
R

R

R
R R R

R R

GF
CI

W
P

T
V

W
P

R

SD

GF
CI

GF
CI

R

R

T
V

T
V

R
R

R

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

GFCI

GFCI

GFCI

220

R
R

R
R

DO
OR

BE
LL

W
P

OUTLET FOR
GARAGE DOOR
OPENER

OUTLET FOR
GARAGE DOOR
OPENER

LE
D 

LE
D 

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

LE
D

RE
AR

 O
F 

PA
RA

PE
TS

TO
 G

FC
I W

P
OU

TL
ET

S 
@

 

FO
R 

SE
AS

ON
AL

 LI
GH

TS

22
0 W

/
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

FO
R 

CO
ND

EN
SO

R

22
0 W

/
DI

SC
ON

NE
CT

FO
R 

CO
ND

EN
SO

R

RR

R

T
V

R
R

R
R

W
P

W
P

@
 F

RI
G

W
P

W
P

220
FOR ELECT.
CAR

G
A

S

G
R

E
A

T
 R

O
O

M

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
A

T
H

P
A

N
T
R

Y

10
' C

LG
.

12
' P

LT
.

10
 C

LG
.

11
' C

LG
. 

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 R
E
A

R
 P

O
R

C
H

10
' C

LG
.

3
 C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

U
T
IL

./
M

U
D

SI
T
T
IN

G

G
A

M
E
 R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
3

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

FO
Y
E
R

O
FF

IC
E
/S

T
U
D

Y

H
V
A

C
/S

T
O

R
A

G
E

10
 C

LG
.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
2

IN
FO

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

R
.V

. G
A

R
A

G
E

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

O
FF

IC
E

FU
T
U
R

E
 P

O
O

L
A

R
T
IS

T
 S

T
U
D

IO
 A

R
E
A

10
 C

LG
. 

SI
T
T
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

...

10
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

B
A

T
H

9' 
CL

G.
W

.I.
C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

K
IT

C
H

E
N

14
' C

LG
.

14
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

9' 
CL

G.

GAS

G
A

S

11
' C

LG
. 

O
U
T
D

O
O

R
 L

IV
IN

G
LO

W
ER

 -2
4"

SERVING BAR

TH
IS

 A
RE

A 
TO

 B
E 

DE
CK

 O
NL

Y 
PE

R 
LO

CA
L C

OD
ES

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

DE
CK

 A
BO

VE

CU
ST

OM
SH

W
R.

9' 
CL

G.

10
 C

LG
.

B
A

T
H

10
 C

LG
.

C
R

A
FT

S
10

 C
LG

.

10
 C

LG
.

10
 C

LG
.

U
T
IL

.
10

 C
LG

.

GAS

W
O

R
K
 O

U
T

10
' C

LG
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L

 N
O

T
E

S

1.
TH

ES
E 

PL
A

N
S 

A
R

E 
SC

H
EM

A
TI

C
 A

N
D

 D
O

 N
O

T 
SH

O
W

 T
H

E 
EX

A
C

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

O
F 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T,

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

 R
O

U
TI

N
G

, E
TC

.  
TH

E 
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
 M

U
ST

 R
EF

ER
TO

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

A
L 

A
N

D
 M

EC
H

A
N

IC
A

L 
PL

A
N

S 
A

N
D

 D
ET

A
IL

S 
TO

 O
B

TA
IN

C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

.
2.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 IS
 R

ES
PO

N
SI

B
LE

 F
O

R
 S

EE
IN

G
 T

H
A

T 
N

EC
 C

LE
A

R
A

N
C

ES
A

R
O

U
N

D
 A

N
D

 A
B

O
V

E 
EL

EC
TR

IC
A

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
A

R
E 

M
A

IN
TA

IN
ED

.  
SE

E
N

EC
 1

10
.2

6 
FO

R
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

.  
SP

EC
IF

IC
A

LL
Y

 D
O

 N
O

T 
A

LL
O

W
FO

R
EI

G
N

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
A

B
O

V
E 

PA
N

EL
 B

O
A

R
D

S 
A

N
D

 IN
ST

A
LL

 T
O

 L
EA

V
E 

A
T

LE
A

ST
 3

6”
 O

F 
SP

A
C

E 
IN

 F
R

O
N

T.
3.

TH
E 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

 M
A

Y
 IN

ST
A

LL
 U

P 
TO

 6
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
C

A
R

R
Y

IN
G

C
O

N
D

U
C

TO
R

S 
IN

 A
 C

O
N

D
U

IT
.  

LO
A

D
IN

G
S 

A
R

E 
B

A
SE

D
 O

N
 T

H
H

N
IN

SU
LA

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 D
E-

R
A

TI
N

G
S 

FO
R

 T
EM

PE
R

A
TU

R
E 

A
N

D
 U

P 
TO

 6
C

O
N

D
U

C
TO

R
S 

IN
 A

 C
O

N
D

U
IT

.
4.

A
N

Y
 N

EW
 S

W
IT

C
H

, O
U

TL
ET

, A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
, I

N
ST

A
LL

A
TI

O
N

 S
H

A
LL

C
O

M
PL

Y
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E 
ST

A
TE

 O
F 

N
EW

 M
EX

IC
O

 R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS
 F

O
R

A
C

C
ES

SI
B

IL
IT

Y
.  

SP
EC

IF
IC

A
LL

Y
, O

U
TL

ET
 B

O
X

ES
 S

H
A

LL
 B

E 
IN

ST
A

LL
ED

 A
T

15
” 

A
.F

.F
. T

O
 T

H
E 

B
O

TT
O

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
B

O
X

, A
N

D
 S

W
IT

C
H

 A
N

D
 C

O
N

TR
O

LS
SH

A
LL

 B
E 

IN
ST

A
LL

ED
 A

T 
44

” 
A

.F
.F

. T
O

 T
H

E 
B

O
TT

O
M

 O
F 

TH
E 

B
O

X
, U

N
LE

SS
N

O
TE

D
 O

TH
ER

W
IS

E.
  E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

D
EV

IC
ES

 A
B

O
V

E 
A

 C
O

U
N

TE
R

TO
P 

O
R

O
TH

ER
 O

B
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
H

O
U

LD
 C

O
M

PL
Y

 W
IT

H
 IC

C
/A

N
SI

 1
17

.1
-1

99
8 

SE
C

TI
O

N
30

8.
5.

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

 S
PE

C
IF

IE
D

 O
N

 T
H

IS
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
M

PL
Y

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
N

EW
 M

EX
IC

O
 N

IG
H

T 
SK

Y
 P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 A

C
T 

A
N

D
 T

H
E 

IE
C

C
.  

SE
E

C
A

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N

S 
B

EL
O

W
.  

IF
 A

LT
ER

N
A

TE
 F

IX
TU

R
ES

 A
R

E 
U

SE
D

, T
H

EY
 M

U
ST

C
O

M
PL

Y
 A

S 
W

EL
L.

  C
O

N
TA

C
T 

TH
E 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
 IF

 N
EC

ES
SA

R
Y

.
6.

AL
L 

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
 T

O
 B

E 
L
O

W
 
I
N

 
P
H

Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T
,
 
I
.
E
.
 
M

O
U

N
T
E
D

 
O

R

P
L
A
C
E
D

 
G

E
N

E
R
A
L
L
Y
 
B
E
L
O

W
 
E
Y
E
 
L
E
V
E
L
 
(
S
I
X
 
F
E
E
T
)
 
L
O

W
 
I
N

 
L
I
G

H
T
I
N

G
 
I
N

T
E
N

S
I
T
Y
,

N
O

T
 
T
/
O

 
E
X
C
E
E
D

 
4
0
0
 
L
U

M
E
N

S
.
 
T
H

E
 
Q

U
A
N

T
I
T
Y
 
O

F
 
F
I
X
T
U

R
E
S
 
H

A
S
 
B
E
 
K
E
P
T
 
A
S
 
L
O

W

A
S
 
P
O

S
S
I
B
L
E
 
@

 
N

O
 
M

O
R
E
 
T
H

A
N

 
6
'
 
A
.
F
.
F
.
(
S
E
E
 
E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
 
S
H

E
E
T
)

7
.

F
I
X
T
U

R
E
 
W

I
L
L
 
K
E
E
P
 
L
I
G

H
T
I
N

G
 
B
E
L
O

W
 
H

O
R
I
Z
O

N
T
A
L
 
P
L
A
N

E
 
A
S
 
A
L
S
O

 
R
E
F
L
E
C
T
E
D

 
O

N

E
L
E
V
A
T
I
O

N
.
 
D

E
T
A
I
L
E
D

 
C
U

T
 
S
H

E
E
T
 
P
R
O

V
I
D

E
D

 
B
Y
 
B
U

I
L
D

E
R
 
A
T
T
A
C
H

E
D

 
W

I
T
H

 
T
H

E
S
E

D
O

C
U

M
E
N

T
S

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 S

IZ
E 

AN
D 

LO
CA

TE
 P

AN
EL

 A
ND

 S
ER

VI
CE

PR
OV

ID
E 

11
0V

 U
ND

ER
 C

OU
NT

ER
 O

UT
LE

T 
FO

R 
DI

SH
W

AS
HE

R
AL

L O
UT

LE
TS

 A
T 

VA
NI

TI
ES

 A
ND

 C
OU

NT
ER

S 
TO

 B
E 

AT
 42

" U
NL

ES
S 

OT
HE

R 
W

IS
E 

NO
TE

D

AL
L E

XT
ER

IO
R 

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

S 
AN

D 
OU

TL
ET

S 
TO

 B
E 

W
EA

TH
ER

PR
OO

F

AL
L O

UT
LE

TS
 IN

 T
HE

 K
IT

CH
EN

 A
ND

 B
AT

H 
RO

OM
S 

AR
E 

TO
 B

E 
G.

F.
I.

AL
AR

M 
SY

ST
EM

 P
RE

 W
IR

E 
IN

CL
UD

ED

3. 7.4. 5. 6.

PR
OV

ID
E 

OU
TL

ET
 A

T 
60

" F
OR

 R
AN

GE
 H

OO
D

1. 2.

EL
EC

TR
IC

IA
N 

TO
 P

RO
VI

DE
 P

OW
ER

 T
O 

CO
OL

ER
(S

)

AN
D 

GA
RB

AG
E 

DI
SP

OS
AL

OU
TL

ET
S 

IN
 D

W
EL

LIN
G 

TO
 F

OL
LO

W
 20

09
 IB

C 
CO

DE
S

8. 9.
AL

L R
EC

ES
SE

D 
IN

 S
HO

W
ER

S/
EX

TE
RI

OR
 P

OR
CH

ES
 T

O 
BE

 W
AT

ER
 P

RO
OF

 C
AN

 S
TY

LE
 F

IX
TU

RE
10

.

KE
YE

D 
PO

W
ER

 P
LA

N 
NO

TE
S

CE
NT

RA
L S

TR
UC

TU
RE

D 
W

IR
IN

G 
NE

TW
OR

K 
BO

X 
LO

CA
TI

ON
 T

BD
 B

Y 
OW

NE
R/

BU
ILD

ER
.

11
.

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

G
A

S

G
R

E
A

T
 R

O
O

M

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
A

T
H

P
A

N
T
R

Y

10
' C

LG
.

12
' P

LT
.

10
 C

LG
.

11
' C

LG
. 

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 R
E
A

R
 P

O
R

C
H

10
' C

LG
.

3
 C

A
R

 G
A

R
A

G
E

U
T
IL

./
M

U
D

SI
T
T
IN

G

G
A

M
E
 R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
3

D
IN

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

FO
Y
E
R

O
FF

IC
E
/S

T
U
D

Y

H
V
A

C
/S

T
O

R
A

G
E

10
 C

LG
.

B
E
D

R
O

O
M

 #
2

IN
FO

M
A

ST
E
R

 B
E
D

R
O

O
M

R
.V

. G
A

R
A

G
E

C
O

V
E
R

E
D

 P
O

R
C
H

O
FF

IC
E

FU
T
U
R

E
 P

O
O

L
A

R
T
IS

T
 S

T
U
D

IO
 A

R
E
A

10
 C

LG
. 

SI
T
T
IN

G
 A

R
E
A

...

10
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

B
A

T
H

9' 
CL

G.
W

.I.
C
.

9' 
CL

G.

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

K
IT

C
H

E
N

14
' C

LG
.

14
' C

LG
.

12
' C

LG
.

9' 
CL

G.

GAS

G
A

S

11
' C

LG
. 

O
U
T
D

O
O

R
 L

IV
IN

G
LO

W
ER

 -2
4"

SERVING BAR

TH
IS

 A
RE

A 
TO

 B
E 

DE
CK

 O
NL

Y 
PE

R 
LO

CA
L C

OD
ES

W
.I.

C
.

9' 
CL

G.

DE
CK

 A
BO

VE

CU
ST

OM
SH

W
R.

9' 
CL

G.

10
 C

LG
.

B
A

T
H

10
 C

LG
.

C
R

A
FT

S
10

 C
LG

.

10
 C

LG
.

10
 C

LG
.

U
T
IL

.
10

 C
LG

.

GAS

W
O

R
K
 O

U
T

10
' C

LG
. 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 
DR

AI
N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DRAIN 

DRAIN 

DRAIN 

DRAIN 

DRAIN 

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

PR
E-

EG
IN

EE
RE

D
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

R
O

O
F

 T
R

U
S

S
 L

A
Y

O
U

T
1/8

"=
1'-

0"

LV
L S

UP
PO

RT

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

DR
AI

N 

10
' C

LG
.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

15
' C

LG
.

STICK FRAMED THIS AREA
11' CLG. ALLOW DRAINAGE FROM 10' TRUSS ONTO 
11 STICK FRAME PORCH

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

11
' C

LG
.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

11
' C

LG
.

EX
PO

SE
D 

W
OO

D 
BE

AM

12
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

10
' C

LG
.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

8' 
CL

G.

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED
TR

US
SE

S 
24

" o
.c.

10
' C

LG
.

RE
IN

FO
RC

E 
FO

R
DE

CK
 A

BO
VE

 
3/4

" D
EC

KI
NG

 

14
' C

LG
.

10
' T

RU
SS

 H
EI

GH
T

FU
R 

DO
W

N 
9'

PR
E-

EN
GI

NE
ER

ED

LV
L S

UP
PO

RT
PR

E-
EN

GI
NE

ER
ED

LV
L S

UP
PO

RT
PR

E-
EN

GI
NE

ER
ED

LV
L S

UP
PO

RT
PR

E-
EN

GI
NE

ER
ED

GA
S

RE
CE

SS
ED

 LI
GH

T 
FI

XT
UR

E/
PE

ND
AN

T 
LIG

HT
/E

YE
BA

LL
 R

EC
ES

SE
D 

FI
XT

UR
E

T
V

TE
LE

PH
ON

E/
CA

T 
5 J

AC
K

3-
W

AY
 S

W
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

LIG
HT

 F
IX

TU
RE

 O
UT

LE
T

GA
S 

OU
TL

ET

E
L
E
C
T
R

IC
 S

Y
M

B
O

L
S

22
0 O

UT
LE

T

R

SD

H
B

EX
HA

US
T 

FA
N

CE
ILI

NG
 F

AN

TE
LE

VI
SI

ON
 JA

CK

SP
OT

 O
UT

LE
T

HO
SE

 B
IB

B

SM
OK

E/
MO

NO
XI

DE
 D

ET
EC

TO
R

SY
M

.

DU
PL

EX
 O

UT
LE

T

SW
IT

CH
 O

UT
LE

T

E
P

EN
G

IN
EE

R
ED

 W
O

O
D

 A
N

D
 L

U
M

BE
R

 H
EA

D
ER

S

(S
IN

G
LE

- O
R

 D
O

U
BL

E-
PL

Y 
H

EA
D

ER
S)

O
ut

si
de

 o
f w

al
l

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
F

R
A

M
I
N

G
�

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
 O

PT
IO

N

C
av

ity
 in

su
la

tio
n 

sp
ac

e

Si
ng

le
 s

tu
d 

at
 s

id
es

 o
f r

ou
gh

 o
pe

ni
ng

s

H
ea

de
r h

an
ge

r o
r e

qu
iv

al
en

t

TW
O

-S
ID

ED
 W

O
O

D
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

(m
os

t o
pe

ni
ng

s 
up

 to
 4

8"
 w

id
e)

PA
N

EL
 B

O
X 

H
EA

D
ER

O
pe

ni
ng

 in

O
PE

N
IN

G
 IN

 N
O

N
-L

O
AD

-B
EA

R
IN

G
 W

AL
LS

be
ar

in
g

n
o
n
-
l
o
a
d
-
�

C
on

ve
nt

io
na

l h
ea

de
rs

 n
ot

 re
qu

ire
d

2X
6 

m
in

. h
ea

de
r

Si
ng

le
 o

pe
ni

ng
 to

p 
pl

at
e

(O
pe

ni
ng

 to
p 

pl
at

e 
m

ay
 b

e
do

ub
le

d 
fo

r o
pe

ni
ng

s 
w

id
er

N
ot

e:
 U

se
 ja

ck
 s

tu
ds

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

th
an

 6
')

1
6
d
 
n
a
i
l
s

G
a
r
a
g
e
 
d
o
o
r
 
h
e
a
d
e
r

K
i
n
g
 
s
t
u
d
 
n
a
i
l
e
d
 
t
o
 
b
e
a
m

D
o
u
b
l
e
 
o
r
 
t
r
i
p
l
e
 
t
r
i
m
m
e
r
 
s
t
u
d
s

F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
T

S
T
U
C
C
O
-
T
O
-
R
O
O
F
 
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

S
T
U
C
C
O

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H

R
O
O
F
I
N
G

N
O
T
E
:

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
 
A
N
D

W
E
A
T
H
E
R
-
R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
 
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

M
U
S
T
 
E
X
T
E
N
D
 
D
O
W
N
 
O
V
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

C
O
U
N
T
E
R
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

B
A
S
E
 
F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G

R
O
O
F
 
D
E
C
K

C
R
O
S
S
-
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
S
H
O
W
I
N
G

I
N
T
E
G
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
'
S
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
I
N
 
A
 
W
A
L
L
 
W
I
T
H
 
S
T
U
C
C
O

E
X
T
E
R
I
O
R
 
W
A
L
L
 
C
O
V
E
R
I
N
G

w
al

l

Si
ng

le
 to

p 
pl

at
e

2
x
-
w
a
l
l
 
t
o
p
 
p
l
a
t
e
s

S
T
U
C
C
O

F
L
A
S
H
I
N
G
 
U
N
D
E
R
 
S
I
L
L

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
E

T
W
O
 
L
A
Y
E
R
S
 
O
F
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
-
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

W
O
O
D
 
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
A
L
 
P
A
N
E
L

T
W
O
 
L
A
Y
E
R
S
 
O
F
 
W
E
A
T
H
E
R

R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E
-
B
A
R
R
I
E
R

R
O
L
L
E
D
 
S
T
U
C
C
O
 
&
 
L
A
T
H

S
T
U
C
C
O

M
E
T
A
L
 
L
A
T
H
E

C
R
O
S
S
-
S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
@
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
H
E
A
D
 
A
N
D
 
S
I
L
L

W
E
A
T
H
E
R
-
R
E
S
I
S
T
I
V
E

B
A
R
R
I
E
R

W
I
N
D
O
W
 
F
L
A
N
G
E

C
A
U
L
K
I
N
G
/
S
E
A
L
A
N
T

D
R
I
P
 
E
D
G
E

W
I
N
D
O
W
 
S
I
L
L
 
W
I
T
H
 
F
L
A
N
G
E

FA
ST

EN
ER

S 
M

AX
IM

U
M

 8
" (

20
3 

m
m

) O
.C

. F
O

R

TA
PE

R
ED

 B
LO

C
KI

N
G

 T
O

 P
R

O
VI

D
E 

SL
O

PE

FA
ST

EN
ER

S 
AP

PR
O

X.
 2

4"
 (6

10
 m

m
) O

.C
.

C
O

N
TI

N
U

O
U

S 
C

LE
AT

 W
IT

H
 1

" (
25

 m
m

)

ST
U

C
C

O
 S

TO
P

8" (203 mm) - 24" (610 mm)

H
EI

G
H

TS
 U

P 
TO

 1
2"

 (3
05

 m
m

) A
N

D
 4

" (
10

2 
m

m
)

O
.C

 F
O

R
 H

EI
G

H
TS

 A
BO

VE
 1

2"
 (3

05
 m

m
)

M
IN

IM
U

M
 L

EG

M
EM

BR
AN

E

BA
SE

/P
LY

 S
H

EE
TS

S
E
A
L
A
N
T

D
EC

K

  R
O

O
F 

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

- M
IN

 6
" (

15
2 

m
m

) O
VE

R
LA

P 
O

F 
BA

SE
 F

LA
SH

IN
G

1.
 F

AS
TE

N
 B

AS
E 

FL
AS

H
IN

G
 A

PP
R

O
XI

M
AT

EL
Y 

8"
 (2

03
 m

m
) O

.C
. F

O
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 U

P 
TO

 1
2"

 (3
05

 m
m

)
AN

D
 4

" (
10

2 
m

m
) O

.C
. F

O
R

 H
EI

G
H

TS
 U

P 
TO

 2
4"

 (6
10

 m
m

).

2.
 F

O
R

 W
AL

L 
FL

AS
H

IN
G

'S
 IN

 E
XC

ES
S 

O
F 

4"
 (1

02
 m

m
) C

O
N

TA
C

T 
G

AF
 T

EC
H

N
IC

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 A
T 

1-
80

0-
R

O
O

F-
41

1.

C
AN

T 
ST

R
IP

 

 B
AS

E 
FL

AS
H

IN
G

N
O

TE
:

8"
 (2

03
 m

m
)

M
IN

.

- S
ET

 IN
 B

IT
U

M
EN

VE
N

T 
H

O
LE

S

VE
N

T 
C

AP

VE
N

T 
PI

PE

N
O

N
-R

EI
N

FO
R

C
ED

 

BA
SE

 / 
PL

Y 
SH

EE
TS

D
EC

K

12" (305 mm) VENT HEIGHT

21
 1

/2
" (

54
6 

m
m

) F
LA

SH
IN

G

15
 1

/4
" (

38
7 

m
m

) A
LU

M
. F

LA
N

G
E 

AT
 V

EN
T 

BA
SE

1.
) N

O
T 

FO
R

 U
SE

 O
VE

R
 A

C
TI

VE
 P

IP
ES

 T
H

AT
 E

M
IT

 S
TE

AM
 O

R
 E

XC
ES

SI
VE

 M
O

IS
TU

R
E 

VA
PO

R
;

   
 C

O
N

D
EN

SA
TI

O
N

 M
AY

 O
C

C
U

R
. N

O
T 

FO
R

 U
SE

 O
VE

R
 B

O
IL

ER
 O

R
 H

EA
TE

R
/F

U
R

N
AC

E 
PI

PE
S.

2.
) M

-V
EN

TS
 A

R
E 

PA
C

KA
G

ED
 W

IT
H

 3
 S

EL
F-

TA
PP

IN
G

 S
C

R
EW

S,
 U

SE
D

 T
O

 S
EC

U
R

E 
C

AP
.

SB
S 

TA
R

G
ET

FL
AS

H
IN

G

M
EM

BR
AN

E

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

N
O

TE
:

PE
N

ET
R

AT
IO

N
(S

)

BO
N

D
AD

H
ES

IV
E

AD
H

ES
IV

E
@

 C
U

R
B 

  A
N

D
AT

 S
C

AR
F 

JO
IN

TS

C
U

R
B

FI
EL

D
 O

F 
R

O
O

F

C
U

R
B

C
O

AT
 P

EN
ET

R
AT

IO
N

S 
W

IT
H

AD
H

ES
IV

E 
U

P 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 1

" (
25

 m
m

)
AB

O
VE

 T
O

P 
O

F 
PO

U
R

AB
LE

 S
EA

LA
N

T

TM

BE
AD

 O
F 

AD
H

ES
IV

E 
AR

O
U

N
D

BA
SE

 O
F 

PE
N

ET
R

AT
IO

N
S

SE
AL

AN
T 

O
R

 M
-T

H
AN

E 
  O

N
E-

PA
R

T 
PO

U
R

AB
LE

 S
EA

LA
N

T

C
O

AT
 P

EN
ET

R
AT

IO
N

S 
W

IT
H

AD
H

ES
IV

E 
U

P 
AT

 L
EA

ST
 1

" (
25

 m
m

)
AB

O
VE

M
IN

IM
U

M
 1

" (
25

 m
m

) B
ET

W
EE

N
PE

N
ET

R
AT

IO
N

S 
AN

D
 M

-C
U

R
BTM

TM

 2
-P

AR
T 

PO
U

R
AB

LE
SE

AL
AN

T 
O

R
 M

-T
H

AN
E 

  O
N

E-
PA

R
T

PO
U

R
AB

LE
 S

EA
LA

N
T

3-
C

O
U

R
SE

 F
LA

SH
IN

G

1.
 S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L 
M

B/
BU

R
 6

 "H
IG

H
 P

AR
AP

ET
 W

AL
L"

 D
ET

AI
L 

FO
R

 W
AL

L 
FL

AS
H

IN
G

 A
BO

VE
 2

4"
 (6

10
 m

m
).

BA
SE

 F
LA

SH
IN

G

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 V

IE
W

M
IN

. 4
" (

10
2 

m
m

)
FL

AN
G

E 
SU

R
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

SC
U

PP
ER

 O
PE

N
IN

G
- A

LL
 J

O
IN

TS
SO

LD
ER

ED

4-
SI

D
ED

 B
O

X 
SI

ZE
D

TO
 S

C
U

PP
ER

 O
PE

N
IN

G
,

SL
O

PE
D

 F
O

R
 D

R
AI

N
AG

E

3"
(7

6 
m

m
)

3"
 (7

6 
m

m
)

BA
SE

/P
LY

 S
H

EE
TS

D
EC

K

R
O

O
F 

IN
SU

LA
TI

O
N

N
O

TE
:

FA
ST

EN
 T

O
 D

EC
K 

O
R

 N
AI

LE
R

S 
AN

D
 T

O
W

AL
L 

U
SI

N
G

 A
PP

R
O

PR
IA

TE
 F

AS
TE

N
ER

S
AT

 8
" (

20
3 

m
m

) O
.C

. M
AX

IM
U

M

EN
ER

G
YG

U
AR

D
  C

AN
T 

ST
R

IP
-S

ET
 IN

 B
IT

U
M

EN

M
EM

BR
AN

E

TM

M
IN

. 2
4-

G
A.

 P
R

EF
AB

R
IC

AT
ED

 S
C

U
PP

ER
FL

AS
H

IN
G

 T
O

 C
O

N
FO

R
M

 T
O

 D
IM

. O
F

O
PE

N
IN

G
S 

AN
D

 S
ET

 IN
 R

O
O

F 
C

EM
EN

T

PR
IM

E 
AN

D
 S

ET
 IN

 R
O

O
F 

C
EM

EN
T 

O
VE

R
 T

H
E

FI
EL

D
 P

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 IN

ST
AL

L 
FL

AS
H

IN
G

 A
N

D
ST

R
IP

PI
N

G
 P

LI
ES

 O
VE

R
 N

AI
LE

D
 F

LA
N

G
ES

a.
N

ai
l i

s 
a 

ge
ne

ra
l d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ay
 b

e 
T-

he
ad

, m
od

ifi
ed

 ro
un

d 
he

ad
 o

r r
ou

nd
 h

ea
d.

b.
St

ap
le

s 
sh

al
l h

av
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 c

ro
w

n 
w

id
th

 o
f 7

/1
6 

in
ch

 o
n 

di
am

et
er

 e
xc

ep
t a

s 
no

te
d.

c.
N

ai
ls

 o
r s

ta
pl

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
at

 n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 6

 in
ch

es
 o

n 
ce

nt
er

 a
t a

ll 
su

pp
or

ts
 w

he
re

 s
pa

ns
 a

re
 4

8 
in

ch
es

 o
r g

re
at

er
. N

ai
ls

 o
r s

ta
pl

es
 s

ha
ll

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
at

 n
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 1

2 
in

ch
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
 a

t i
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 s

up
po

rts
 fo

r f
lo

or
s.

d.
Fa

st
en

er
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 a
 g

rid
 p

at
te

rn
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

bo
dy

 o
f t

he
 p

an
el

.
e.

Fo
r 5

-p
ly

 p
an

el
s,

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 n
ai

ls
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

pa
ce

d 
no

t m
or

e 
th

an
 1

2 
in

ch
es

 o
n 

ce
nt

er
 e

ac
h 

w
ay

.
f.

H
ar

db
oa

rd
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t s

ha
ll 

co
nf

or
m

 to
 C

PA
/A

N
SI

 A
13

5.
4

g.
Sp

ec
ifi

ed
 a

lte
rn

at
e 

at
ta

ch
m

en
ts

 fo
r r

oo
f s

he
at

hi
ng

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 fo

r w
in

ds
pe

ed
s 

le
ss

 th
an

 1
00

 m
ph

. F
as

te
ne

rs
 a

tta
ch

in
g 

w
oo

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

pa
ne

l r
oo

f s
he

at
hi

ng
 to

 g
ab

le
 e

nd
 w

al
l f

ra
m

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
us

in
g 

th
e 

sp
ac

in
g 

lis
te

d 
fo

r p
an

el
 e

dg
es

.

N
om

in
al

 M
at

er
ia

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
(in

ch
es

)
D

es
cr

ip
tio

na
,b

 o
f F

as
te

ne
r a

nd
 L

en
gt

h
(in

ch
es

)

Sp
ac

in
g 

of
 F

as
te

ne
rs

c

Ed
ge

s 
(in

ch
es

)
In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 S

up
-

po
rts

 (i
nc

he
s)

W
oo

d 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 P
an

el
s 

Su
b 

flo
or

, R
oo

fin
g,

 a
nd

 W
al

l S
he

at
hi

ng
 to

 F
ra

m
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

rti
cl

eb
oa

rd
W

al
l S

he
at

hi
ng

 to
 F

ra
m

in
gf

U
p 

to
 ½

St
ap

le
 1

5 
ga

ug
e 

13
/4

”
4

8

0.
09

7 
- 0

.0
99

 N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
3

6
St

ap
le

 1
6 

ga
ug

e 
13

/4
”

3
6

19
/3

2 
an

d 
5/

r

0.
11

3 
N

ai
l 2

”
3

6
St

ap
le

 1
5 

an
d 

16
 g

au
ge

 2
”

4
8

0.
09

7 
- 0

.0
99

 N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
4

8

23
/3

2 
an

d 
3/

4

St
ap

le
 1

4 
ga

ug
e 

2”
4

8
St

ap
le

 1
5 

ga
ug

e 
13

/4
”

3
6

0.
09

7 
- 0

.0
99

 N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
4

8
St

ap
le

 1
6 

ga
ug

e 
2”

4
8

1

St
ap

le
 1

4 
ga

ug
e 

21
/4

”
4

8
0.

11
3 

N
ai

l 2
1/

4”
3

6
St

ap
le

 1
5 

ga
ug

e 
21

/ 4”
4

8
0.

09
7 

- 0
.0

99
 N

ai
l 2

1/
2”

4
8

Fl
oo

r u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t; 
Pl

yw
oo

d,
 H

ar
db

oa
rd

 a
nd

 P
ar

tic
le

bo
ar

df
Pl

yw
oo

d

1/
4 

an
d 

5/
16

11
/4

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/2

 g
au

ge
 (0

.0
99

")
 s

ha
nk

 d
ia

m
et

er
3

6

St
ap

le
 1

8 
ga

ug
e,

 7
/8

, 3
/1

6 
cr

ow
n 

w
id

th
2

5

11
/3

2,
 3

/8
, 1

5/
32

 a
nd

 1
/2

11
/4

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/

2 
ga

ug
e 

(0
.0

99
")

 s
ha

nk
 d

ia
m

et
er

6
8e

19
/3

2,
 5

/8
, 2

3/
32

 a
nd

 3
/4

11
/2

 ri
ng

 o
r s

cr
ew

 s
ha

nk
 n

ai
l-m

in
im

um

12
1/2

 g
au

ge
 (0

.0
99

")
 s

ha
nk

 d
ia

m
et

er
6

8

St
ap

le
 1

6 
ga

ug
e 

11
/2

6
8

H
ar

db
oa

rd

0.
20

0

11
/2

 lo
ng

 ri
ng

-g
ro

ov
ed

 u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t n
ai

l
6

6
4d

 c
em

en
t-c

oa
te

d 
si

nk
er

 n
ai

l
6

6
3

6

Pa
rti

cl
eb

oa
rd

1/
4

4d
 ri

ng
 g

ro
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t n

ai
l

3
6

St
ap

le
 1

8 
ga

ug
e,

 7
/8

 lo
ng

, 3
/1

6 
cr

ow
n

3
6

3/
8

6d
 ri

ng
 g

ro
ov

ed
 u

nd
er

la
ym

en
t n

ai
l

6
10

St
ap

le
 1

6 
ga

ug
e,

 1
1/

8 
lo

ng
, 3

/8
 c

ro
w

n
3

6

½
, 5

/8
6d

 ri
ng

 g
ro

ov
ed

 u
nd

er
la

ym
en

t n
ai

l
6

10
St

ap
le

 1
6 

ga
ug

e,
 1

5/
8 

lo
ng

, 3
/8

 c
ro

w
n

3
6

E
X

TE
RI

O
R 

W
A

LL
/R

O
O

FI
N

G
 F

A
ST

E
N

E
R 

SC
H

E
D

U
LE





 
 
 
 
 
 

PHOTOS OF OTHER DWELLINGS IN THIS SUBDIVISION 
 
 
 

  











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 
Item: 
Case 061193 - 3150 McDowell, submitted by James Hansen; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a three 
foot high rock wall to replace a block wall along the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1). 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to replace an existing rock block wall at the front of the property at this address with a three 
foot high rock wall that will be built in the same location as the block wall. The rock wall will be three feet in height 
along its entire length and will run between the ends of a circular driveway that is on the property. Due to its height of 
three feet, it will not interfere with the clear-sight-triangles at either end of the driveway. The wall will not extend 
between properties, therefore a Right-of-Entry form is not needed. The wall will be similar to, but a foot or two shorter, 
than the wall shown in the attached photo. 

Estimated Cost: $4,000.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall will be consistent with other walls in the area. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a rock wall around an existing dwelling at this address. 
• The applicant has provided a “Right-of-Entry” agreement for each of the properties that will be adjacent to the wall. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBBcde�f ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBgChcCgeBgi�jk"+,a�lmb;nob�IEbmp�q�r�qEso3b�tEn3on�) u-�!vv,+22a�hCeB�sIwmlopp�x$̀vuyu2u�"a�nzs3�3{|wz}z3zmn�nJ�C~|��Ci�M��hDh�hDD���dBCgcBD��f,�1+,%&�!vv,+22a�hCeB�sIwmloppbw�!0,+2a�C�AA�

s8=H p4�4LG ��







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 

 

Item: 
Case 061194– 2808 Snow Road, submitted by Russell Hernandez; a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to 
construct an addition connecting two living quarters to make one dwelling on a residential property at this address.  Zoned: 
Rural/Agricultural (RA)   

Staff Analysis: 
The applicant has three separate structure on the property. These consist of the main dwelling occupied by the applicant, a 
garage structure that also contains a casita used as a short-term rental unit, and a storage building (see attached site plan). The 
applicant would like to attach the structure containing the main dwelling with the structure containing the garage and casita 
to make one large dwelling unit. (The casita will be eliminated.) 
 
The subject property is substantially smaller than the three acres required by the Rural/Agricultural (RA) zoning of the 
property and was considered to be a legal non-conforming property by the PZHAC bases on a legal opinion request by the 
PZHAC in August of 2020. The applicant obtained variances to lot size a d setbacks from the Bord of Adjustment on March 
3, 2021 to address these issues.  
 
Attached are the site plan for the project along with elevations and construction drawings. There will be no changes to the 
available off-street parking on the property. 

Estimated Cost: $120,000.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed addition to the dwelling will be consistent with other dwellings in 
the Town. Additionally, the PZHAC will also need to determine that the proposed addi t ion will not reduce the number 
of required off-street parking spaces (three spaces) on the property and will be consistent with all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing an addition to a dwelling on the property that will combine the dwelling 
with another structure on the property, creating a larger dwelling and eliminating a short-term rental unit.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed addition meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBBCAc�d ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBeCfgDhAfDc�ij"+,a�klbmEmnlo�bp33lqq�E�rIkbs3;tMklb�3IkEqut�) v-�!ww,+22a�AgBg�3mtx�bn�y$̀wvzv2v�"a�d,�1+,%&�!ww,+22a�AgBg�3mtx�bn�!0,+2a�B�

{8=H q4|4LG }~







,)1*3r3

,uL *,, r

mi suYrs#*H w6sr!!r ft*$J $3Al8ff, J"Y td se{r lu ru*?6r#&d d& !( trqtrl*str

lN:$Y 'V-fl :'.J
ilYufli;ili 3l{} e1

^*qls'&uil'

-.(r
^'*?

u^.
-r.+

1!

I

*'%
ttr,

r.l,"
j.iL,. r !

41
1€r

a

..,; : 
:1, t:,ti

.,,', ::: -

'b^
'3^
?#

0o.,

'/A
{.1'{,

jlivuE
Ji) sv:Hv "i0 $Y;uY 3MOI

:!;t ci't

f",{Si

"*P**EFii'

I
.t

J
a

f;

I
l

i

t*r

6



Front Porch/closet same

width as existing Sldewalk

4

61

??_

^d 4t

de-

.d
dd-

7



28
08

 S
no

ru
 R

d 
* 

G
oo

gl
e 

M
ap

s

ffi
$g

 l'
'u

l'.
:i-

rl 
28

08
 S

no
w

 R
d

S
/1

S
1?

0,
 1

1:
58

 A
lv

{

i

",
!

#
# .:*

i."
!

Y

*,
" 

ap

[*
'!a

p 
da

ta
 @

2A
20

 ,
 M

ap
 d

at
a 

02
02

0 
20

 {
t

14



{p\,

i

i

M
!'

t
tU?t?"t.,Fa*, {Ear

&

ll#.. -ry S' &* -ry

Ir

't

$t'ffi{q f"gil*'I

:

Ib

f7

C*!

{

{
I

F

1

I

11

A,-f
I

n

354

&

\!
i'\
q-j

w

l

@
l.rtl1l)

14,ii

i'
I

I

I

{!

ti,il

I

l

!

{
$

15







��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBBCAc�d ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBeCfgDeDfhe�ij"+,a�kblmnmb�3l3Eo�E�) p-�!qq,+22a�Mr�srt�CCDf�u$̀qpvp2p�"a�d,�1+,%&�!qq,+22a�3orw�bx�!0,+2a�DyAz�

{8=H |4}4LG ~�









��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBBCBD�c ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBdCefeghDdf�ij"+,a�kblmnmb�3l3Eo�E�) p-�!qq,+22a�Mr�srt�CCDe�u$̀qpvp2p�"a�c,�1+,%&�!qq,+22a�AwCA�3orx�by�!0,+2a�d�

z8=H {4|4LG }~







 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

 

 

Item: 
Case 061197 - 2655 Camino del Reyes, submitted by Daren Loken, a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to 
construct a swimming pool on a one acre residential property containing a new dwelling. Zoned Residential, one-acre 
minimum lot size (R1). 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a 15-½ foot by 40 foot in-ground swimming pool immediately to the rear of an 
existing dwelling at this address. The pool will be set in a patio area adjacent to the dwelling and will have an 
automatic safety cover in lieu of a fence around the pool.  
 
Since the property is in the Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1) zoning district, there are no architectural or historical 
guidelines that need to be met for the pool. Safety or security fencing may be required around the pool by the Building 
Code or by CID. 

Estimated Cost: @ $72,799.00 

Consistency With The Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed pool will be compatible with the R-1 Zoning of the property. 
(Although the Code does not specifically address swimming pools, private pools are generally considered to be an ancillary 
or subordinate use to the residential use of a property and have generally been allowed in the RF districts in Town 
provided they meet requirements governed by CID.) 
 
In addition to meeting the Mesilla zoning code requirements, the applicant will need to meet construction standards 
and any fencing or other safety measures required by CID for this type of pool. The possibility that additional 
safety requirements could be required by CID has been discussed with the applicant, and the applicant is prepared 
to meet any additional requirements that CID might have. 

Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing an in-ground swimming pool on a residential property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed work meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the zoning permit. 
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBCccd�e ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBdCcdCcfccd�gh"+,a�ijklm�nEbbom�) p-�!qq,+22a�DrrB�blEi�nli�3sb�t$̀qpup2p�"a�ij3�blvl3�3swnoxo3ojmywk�AA�Mz�DC{|DAB�|�BfBDCAd}�e,�1+,%&�!qq,+22a�A~rr�IE�omj�nliblv�!0,+2a�B�

�8=H i4�4LG ��

















 
 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 
Item: 
Case 061198 – Avenida de Mesilla (addresses to be assigned), submitted by Indalecio Prieto; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow a 195 foot long by four foot high single pipe fence to ber installed along the front property lines of a two adjacent 
properties containing a pecan grove to the north a property at 3260 North Highway 28.  Zoned: Rural/Agricultural (RA) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to install a four foot high pipe fence along the fronts of two properties that border Avenida de 
Mesilla (NM Highway 28). The fence will consist of vertical pipes about four feet high with a single pipe connecting 
the tops of the pipes. The purpose of the fence will be to limit people from entering the pecan grove that is on the 
properties. 

Estimated Cost: $360.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed fence will be consistent with other fences in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and 
Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a pipe fence along the frontage of two properties facing Avenida de Mesilla 
(NM Highway 28). 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed fence meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Approve the zoning permit.  
2. Approve the zoning permit with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
  



��������� ��	
������������
��

�������

�
�����������
��� ���

��� �!" �#�$"%&'�()*+"+, -�.+/+,+"0+�) 12 345467�34896:�;<=4>�?��������@ABCD�E49F85�EGG94HH4H�IJKL7<�EGG94HH�MJFL7H) 1�NO+P+2�Q
��RS�T���U�����V�
���
���W�
������
�������X��R�������������YR�
�R����������������������������������������������S�����������R��
��X��RZ�S��[����R\R�R�
S�]
���̂_�R��Z��!00�$"%�($P +̀,a�bBDBCcCB�d ,0+-�($P +̀,a�DBBcCefDDAABg�hi"+,a�Mbjk;l�jmnEokIjl�pnlbl;qr�s�) t-�!uu,+22a�Ml�slv�Afc�w$̀utxt2t�"a�d,�1+,%&�!uu,+22a�EykmjnE�nkzk3jooE�!0,+2a�e{Df�

z8=H o4|4LG }~



3/10/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Numb2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401613 
Parcel Number: 4006138440206 
Owner: PRIETO INDALECIO G &
DOROTHY B 
Mail Address: PO BOX 286 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: HIGHWAY 28 
Acres: 2.79 

Maps Legend

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401613&guest=true








 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Case 061199 – 2100 West Union Avenue, submitted by Justin and Michelle Nunn, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
installation of a fence and a gate across the front of a residential property at this address.  Zoned: Rural Agricultural (RA)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a small (80 square feet) wooden tool shed at the rear of a dwelling at this address. The 
shed will be located seven feet from the nearest property line and will be a portable structure that will not be anchored 
to the property (see attached construction plan). This will not be a permanent structure. There will not be electricity 
connected to the shed. 

Estimated Cost: $3,500.00  

Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall and gate will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The 
PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a rock wall and gate at the front of a residential property containing an 
existing dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

5. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
6. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
7. Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



3/30/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospa
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 
Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400702 
Parcel Number: 4006138455265 
Owner: NUNN MICHELLE 
Mail Address: 11790 STEEPLE A RD
NE 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2100 W UNION 
Acres: 4.04 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Flood C

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400702&guest=true






 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
APRIL 5, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 
SIGN PERMITS 

 
 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 4/5/2021] 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
Case 061200 -Submitted by Felix Armijo, a request for a sign permit to allow a sign to be placed on a business (Cafe Don 
Felix) at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC)  
 
Staff Analysis: 
This is actually a hanging sign that is attached to the patio of the structure and hangs above the entrance to the business that 
was installed without a permit. The applicant has been informed that a permit will be necessary to allow the sign to remain, 
and has been fined accordingly. The sign is about six square feet in size and is about seven feet of the entrance to the patio.  
The sign is wood painted in blue, black and white (see attached photo). (The Code does not specifically address hanging 
signs or signs of this type.) 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the wall will be consistent the following section of the Code: 
   18.65.150 Projecting signs. 

A. No projecting sign may rise above the level of the first story of the building to which it is attached. All projecting 
signs must be at least seven feet above sidewalk or ground level, and must be located within the central one-third of 
the facade length so as not to obstruct neighboring signs. 

B. Projecting signs shall be limited in area as follows: 
1. A maximum of four feet projecting from the wall of the building; 
2. A maximum of eight square feet of total sign space including frame. Both sides of a projecting sign may be used for 

advertisement. 
C. The supporting structure of any projecting sign must be of adequate strength so as to have no need for guy-wires or 

wire reinforcement. [Ord. 94-08; prior code § 11-3-15] 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall will be consistent with signs in the Town. The PZHAC will 
also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The request is to allow a sign to remain hanging above the entrance to the dining establishment at this location.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed wall meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT. 
2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the zoning permit to allow the applicant to provide additional information. 
4. Reject the zoning permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 



3/30/2021 Doña County, NM Maps

gis.donaanacounty.org/maps/ 1/1

Map Help  Doña Ana County Geospa
Doña Ana County, NM

General Reference Maps

 Select Search Type: Account Number  Enter Value: 
Search

2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes 
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400315 
Parcel Number: 4006137229477 
Owner: ARMIJO FELIX M &
GUADALUPE R 
Mail Address: 2004 W UNION 
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2410 CALLE DE
PRINCIPAL 
Acres: 0 

Maps Legend

Doña Ana County Flood C

+
–

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400315&guest=true





	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, APRIL 5, 2021 AT 2:30 PM. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 1...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Meeting of MARCH 15, 2021.
	5. Case 0611XX – 2920 Camino Castillo, submitted by Scott Bannister, a request for a zoning permit to allow the installation of photo-voltaic electric panels on the roof of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1).
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	6. Case 061177 – 2510 Calle de Parian, submitted by Stephen Carrasco, a request for an amendment to a previously approved permit to allow the addition of two wood gates to a property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR).
	7. Case 0611EE – 2455 Camino dell Reyes, submitted by Andrea Boni; a request for a zoning permit to allow the applicant to construct a new dwelling and pool on a one acre property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one-acre minimum lot (R1).
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	CID Permitting Plans Set.pdf
	PROJECT TITLE
	PROJECT ID
	CREATED
	BILL OF MATERIALS
            
                LEGEND:
                
                Base System Part
                
                Accessory
	DETAILED PARTS DESCRIPTION
            
                QTY
	ENGINEERING REPORT
	Plan review
	Loads Used for Design
	Loads Determined by Zip 88046
	Inspection
	Roof Area 1 - Array 1
	Roof Area 1 - Array 2
	Roof Area 1 - Array 3
	Roof Area 1 - Array 4
	Roof Area 1 - Array 5
	Roof Area 1 - Array 6
	Roof Area 1 - Array 7
	Roof Area 1 - Array 8

	RM10 U-BUILDER PRODUCT ASSUMPTIONS
	INSTALLATION AND DESIGN PLAN
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 1
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 2
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 3
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 4
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 5
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 6
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 7
	Layout Dimensions
	Roof Area 1 / Roof Area 1 - Array 8
	Layout Dimensions


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



